August 9th, 2021 AGENDA Thornapple Township

Our Vision: Your vibrant and natural community, with a small-town heart.

Our Mission: To maintain effective government contributing to sustainable growth through
sound investment while preserving the small-town heritage, recreational spaces, active
agriculture, and the rural feel of our township.

*NOTICE*

Zoom Access Computer or Phone
Meeting ID: 823 8526 2223

Passcode: 046158
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

1. Invocation
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call:
[ ]Schaefer [ ]Buckowing [ ]Campbell [ |DeMaagd [ ]Selleck [ ]JRairigh [ JWillshire
4. Approval of Printed Agenda:
[ ]Japprove as presented [ ] approve as amended
5. Approval of Consent Agenda: [ ] approve as presented [ ] approve as amended

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 12th 2021

b. DLSA Meeting Minutes 7/6/21

Revenue and Expenditure Report

Financial Activities and Investments Report

Emergency Services Committee Minutes of August 4th 2021

Chief’s TTES Run Report

Code Enforcement Report

T.A.P.R.C. Meeting Minutes of June 3rd 2021 have not been approved
1. Correspondence: VanKalker email 7/27/21

6. First Public Comment: (Please limit comments to 3 minutes)

FE e a0

7. County Report: Commissioner Catherine Getty
8. Reserved Time:
9. Planning and Zoning Report
10.Clerk’s Report:
a. Invoice GL Distribution Report and Approval List
Vendor Check Run  Fund Register AP Invoice Approval
11. Treasurer’s Report:

12.Emergency Services Report:
a. Chiefs Run Report Summary
b. Summary



Page 2 of August 9th, 2021 Thornapple Township Board Agenda

13.Unfinished Business:

a.
b.

Duncan Lake Sewer rate increase Resolution 11-2021
Agenda Request  Procurement Policy #01-2021

14.New Business:

a.
b.

/o

15.

AR SO a0 o

Qo

0

Amend Cemetery Road Budget (101-276-930) from $5000 to $13500
Agenda Request TTES Wage Increase (See attachments on request)
Agenda Request Leadership course

AC unit replacement

Budget Amendments for Tax

mmittee Reports:

Administration (Schaefer, Buckowing, Willshire)
Cemetery (Willshire, DeMaagd, Rairigh)

Middleville DDA Report (Schaefer)

Elections (Willshire, Buckowing, Schaefer)

Emergency Services (DeMaagd, Schaefer, Rairigh)
Finance (Buckowing, Willshire, Rairigh)

Parks and Recreation Report (Getty)

Personnel — Compensation (Willshire, Campbell, Schaefer)
Property and Public Utilities (Sellek, DeMaagd, Campbell)
Roads and Highways (Campbell, DeMaagd, Selleck)
Duncan Lake Sewer (Campbell, Selleck, Schaefer)

16.Second Public Comment Period (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)
17.Poll of Members:

Kim Selleck (Trustee)

Sandy Rairigh (Trustee)

Ross DeMaagd (Trustee)

Curt Campbell (Trustee)

Deb Buckowing (Treasurer)
Cindy Willshire (Clerk)
Eric Schaefer (Supervisor)

Adjournment time: pm

Next regular monthly meeting scheduled for September 13th, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.



TOWNSHIP OF THORNAPPLE SR TOy,

.’ \‘ .'L,
£ ey
Eric Schaelver, Supervivar © Debra K Buekowing, Treasarer { Cindy A, Willshire, Clerk 2 \‘m‘ ,‘ ""
Curt Campbell, Trustee © Ross DeMaagel, Trestee /Kim Selleck, Truszee 7 Sadra Rairigh, Trstee ; % ?'
P L% WS U THE RO T'-
269-795-T202 - Fax 269-T95-8812 - thornapple-twp.otg ?&. /N o\x\o
PO Box 459 - 200 L Main $t. - Middleville, MI 49333 Coynry W
REGULAR MEETING
Z0OOM MEETING & IN PERSON
July 12, 2021
1. INVOCATION TIME: 7:00 P.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
ROLL CALL: Buckowing: | Present Schaefer: | Present
Campbell: Present Selleck: | Absent
DeMaagd: Present Willshire: | Present
Rairigh: Present
OTHERS PRESENT: Chief Randy Eaton, Amy Brown, Rob Ranes, Rachael Kruisenga, Clayton Kruisenga,
Pattie Rayl, Katherine Schmidt, Patty Campbell, Greg Chandler
4. APPROVAL OF PRINTED AGENDA: DeMaagd asked about the changes and Schaefer explained the
policy needed further work as well as the sewer rate increase. To clarify this was not a discussion of the
hook-up rate fees.
MOTION STATED: Buckowing — Motion to approve Printed Agenda with the removal of items 13 B.

Procurement Policy and 13 E. Duncan Lake Sewer Rate increase and a change in
item 10 A. to Resolution 10-2021.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire

MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 6 ayes, | absent, 0 no’s.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

MOTION STATED: Buckowing — Approve the consent agenda as presented.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire
MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 6 ayes, 1 absent, 0 no’s.

6. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT: Rob Ranes who lives at 6827 Noffke Dr.stated that he was here with Rachael
and Clayton Kruisenga. Ranes stated he had some information to present during the second public comment
time.

7. COUNTY REPORT: Schaefer said that Getty was not present due to an injury and that the County
Commission had not meet the previous week due to the July 4" holiday so there was no new information to be
presented at this time.

8. RESERVED TIME: Katherine Schmidt (Middleville DDA Director) Schmidt stated that she had come to
introduce herself to the board members and to commend Schaefer on his work with the DDA. Schimdt also
wanted to invite everyone present to come to the Shop Hop event being held in Middleville Village from 10
a.m. to 3 p.m. this weekend. There will be art and food provided by unique local vendors. Also, the DDA, the



township and TAPRC are working on the upcoming Heritage Days. Also, the market and music concerts are
being held every Friday evening during this time. Rairigh asked where the DDA office is located. Schmidt
explained that it is across the street from where it was previously located. The office is now in the mix
co-working space. Buckowing thanked Schmidt for all the ways she is pulling in folks through Facebook Live
postings of the market and concerts being held on Fridays.

9. CLERK’S REPORT: Within consent agenda

10. TREASURER'’S REPORT: Updated Investment and Depository Resolution 10-2021 — Buckowing
explained that Resolution 10-2021 was essentially the same as the former resolution of 10-2018 but that
Chemical Bank and Hastings City Bank had changed their names. Also, a couple of other financial institutions
in Caledonia and Hastings have been added as well in case in the future they would like to do business with
them.

MOTION STATED: Willshire - Motion to approve Resolution 10-2021 Thornapple Township
Investment and Depository Designation.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh
MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 6 yes’s, | absent and 0 no’s.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Absent
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

11. EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT: Chief’s Run Report Summary — Chief Eaton reviewed the TTES
Run Summary and pointed out that there were 27 turn overs from others which may be the most ever. They
were up 141 calls compared with last year. Also, the chief reviewed the upcoming EMS stand-by events coming
up which include the Barry County Fair, the 24-hour Bike Challenge in August as well as Heritage Days.
Buckowing asked Chief Eaton if the stand-by fees had been updated recently. Eaton said he thought it had been
reviewed last year. Buckowing also wanted to thank Joe Johnson for the Facebook Live postings he did at the
Fireworks celebration.

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Barry County Fair Volunteer Sign Up — Schaefer stated there were still volunteer slots available to fill
the booth. T-shirts would likely arrive on Thursday and he would be happy to deliver them if they
were needed before Monday by anyone. Schaefer said he plans to restock the cooler with fresh ice each
day.

B. DLSA Rate Study 2021 — DLSA will be having their next meeting on Tuesday, July 27.

14. NEW BUSINESS:



A. Agenda Request Cemetery Plot & Transfer Fee Rates Resolution 09-2021 — Willshire stated that the
Cemetery Committee had reviewed the rates and recommends an update.

MOTION STATED: Buckowing -Motion to approve Resolution 09-2021 Cemetery Plot & Transfer
Fee Rates.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh
MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 6 yes’s, 1 absent and 0 no’s.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Absent
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

B. Agenda Request Procurement Policy — Removed from printed agenda.

C. Cemetery Road Work — Willshire explained that the Cemetery Committee had received the quote but
that Buckowing had wondered if it would be possible to get a bundle rate if the township hall parking lot
and the TTES building parking lots were added to the job. DeMaagd said he didn’t think there would be a
volume discount but it’s worth asking. The cost is mainly based on the crew driving to the project area
each day. DeMaagd felt it best to go ahead and get this work scheduled before the end of the season.
Buckowing asked to confirm that the committee had gotten several quotes and that this was the best one.
Willshire confirmed. Chief Eaton asked if this was chip and seal. DeMaagd said there was only one
company located in Traverse City that does chip and seal besides the road commission. This is not just
spraying black on the top, but rather laying down more asphalt to the arecas that need more thickness. The
first pass is to fill in the lows, mill the highs and transitions and then put a thin coat of pavement overtop.

MOTION STATED: Buckowing- Motion to accept Quote 9165 from Stallard & Sons to top coat
Leonard & Emma Dr. in Mt. Hope Cemetery, with the request about whether a
multi-site discount is possible and could include the township and TTES building
parking lots.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Schaefer

MOTION STATUS: Approved with a roll call vote of 6 yes’s, 1 absent and 0 no’s.

ROLL CALL VOTE: | Byckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes

Campbell: Yes Selleck: Absent
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

D. Duncan Lake Sewer Components — Schaefer explained the township hasn’t been very consistent
about charging homeowners for components that were damaged by homeowner. Campbell stated the lids



cost $106 each. DeMaagd asked how they are getting broken. Campbell said often by the mower hitting
them if they are a little higher than the ground around it. Campbell wondered if this was allowing extra
rain water and other items to get into the system and was creating issues. DeMaagd wondered if people
could be pumping from their sump pump into the system because at one time that was code. Maybe it
would be worth sending a notice to residents to remind them that they should not be pumping rain water
into the system. Campbell felt this issue had already been addressed about 6 to 8 years ago when Tom
Rook reviewed the system.

MOTION STATED: Schaefer- Motion to consistently enforce passing along cost of replacing Duncan
Lake sewer components to homeowner.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire

MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 6 ayes, 1 absent, 0 no’s.

E. Duncan Lake Sewer Rate Increase - Removed from printed agenda.

15. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Administration (Schaefer, Buckowing, Willshire) — Buckowing stated that there were some important
items that need to be in place prior to a deadline of July 27 in order to ensure the township would be
eligible to receive ARPA funds.

B. Cemetery (Willshire, DeMaagd, Rairigh) — Nothing further.

C. Middleville DDA Report (Schaefer) — Schmidt covered this during the reserve time.

D. Elections (Willshire, Buckowing, Schaefer) — No elections.

E. Emergency Services (DeMaagd, Schaefer, Rairigh) Nothing further.

F. Finance (Buckowing, Willshire, Rairigh) Nothing further.

G. Parks and Recreation Representative (Getty) August 21 will be the Heritage Days Run and the
baseball and softball seasons have wrapped up for this year.

H. Personnel — Compensation (Willshire, Campbell, Schaefer) Nothing new.

I. Property and Public Utilities (Selleck, DeMaagd, Campbell) — Buckowing asked Campbell to look at a
crack that has appeared in the lobby.

J. Roads and Highways (Campbell, DeMaagd, Selleck) Campbell said he has seen the asphalt and gravel
added to the shoulders to several roads in the township including 108" street.



K. Duncan Lake Sewer (Campbell, Selleck, Schaefer) Campbell said there is a meeting tomorrow with
Peace Church to discuss upgrades & capacity growth to the system and offer a proposal. They hope to be
able to come to the August township board meeting with a recommendation. July 27 is the next DLSA
meeting and hope to know by then if Peace Church will be a part of the plan or not. Then they will decide
what the recommendation to the board will be. They will also discuss the hook-up fees. It is open to the
public.

16. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:

A. Rob Ranes provided a handout to the board. He’s been learning a lot about what goes into the cost of the
hook-up fees. He had thought the $8,450.00 fee had gone to $25,000 in November 2020, however, he
learned that the $8,400.00 included a lot more. It included the availability fee and trunkage fee in that. Chris
Morgan from Morgan Electric says you can assume the STEP components will be double what they used to
cost. Reviewed cost that a new build would incur. In 2019 the total cost was $12,000, but in 2020 it
increased to a cost of $35,000. Ranes believes that, as a financial guy, it would make more sense to use the
time value of money for only the 32 years the sewer system was in operation rather than to go back to 1960.
Ranes believes $10,000 is more reasonable, but it would still come to a total cost of $20,000 which is the
same cost for an engineered septic system for a new house in another location. Currently, building on
Noffke Dr. is not very attractive since you don’t have lake access, you are on the equivalent of a gravel road
and it floods. Ranes thinks the township would want people to build on vacant lots so that the tax base
increases. He understands the overall system is failing so the township doesn’t really want people to build
right now. Inevitably the new system will be installed, and the township is going to want more people
helping to maintain it. He believes a new system will be more efficient and cost less. He said Caledonia
Township total cost for hook-up on a lake is $2,625.00. The City of Hastings total cost of hook-up is
$3,000.00. Gaines Township’s cost is $13,000.00. Campbell asked if he knew the cost of Gun Lake’s and
Crooked Lake’s systems hook-up fees. Ranes says he has not been able to get those numbers yet. Ranes said
he was not arguing, but rather just wanting to educate. He thanked the board for their time.

B. Patty Rayl — Just wanted to add that civil engineering firms can do a smoke test to find out what sump
pumps are going into the sewer system.

17. POLL OF MEMBERS:
Kim Selleck (Trustee) — Absent

Sandy Rairigh (Trustee) — Asked if Schaefer had received her day of caring project to remove the
cemetery flags in the fall. Schaefer confirmed he had.

Ross DeMaagd (Trustee) — None.

Curt Campbell (Trustee) — None.



Deb Buckowing (Treasurer) — Asked Schaefer if he would be sending out instructions regarding the fair
pass so that those signed up would be able to get to the booth. Schaefer said he would be happy to do that.

Cindy Willshire (Clerk) — None.

Eric Schaefer (Supervisor) — Just a reminder that the Day of Caring deadline was July 27 and so far, he
has 6 items. If there are any additional ideas, please let him know before then.

18. ADJOURNMENT: TIME: 7:55 P.M.
MOTION STATED: Buckowing — Motion to adjourn.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Campbell

MOTION STATUS: Approved by voice vote. 6 ayes, 1 absent, 0 no’s.

Amy Brown, Recording Secretary

Approved 12021



Page 1lof1

DUNCAN LAKE SEWER AUTHORITY
Minutes of Meeting on Tuesday, July 6, 2021 at Thornapple Township Hall
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM

Item #1 — Roll Call: Eric Schaefer, Curt Campbell, Kim Selleck, Bryan Finkbeiner and Larry Schaidt were
present. Guests were Rob Ranes, Clayton & Rachel (Ranes daughter and son-in-law) and Dan Westenberg
(Progressive AE). Joe Lyons (excused) and Todd Hulst were absent.

Item #2 — Secretary’s Minutes: Approval of minutes of 6/7/2021 meeting. Selleck motioned to approve as
submitted, with support from Schaidt. Unanimously approved.

Item #3 — Reserved Time: None

Item #4 — Public Comment: Rob Ranes owns the lot across the street from his residence and his daughter
and son-in-law are considering building a home on that lot. They feel the current sewer hook-up rate ($25K)
is too high and request the sewer authority to recommend to the Twp Board to lower the fee.

Item #S - Lyons Report: Joe had made Eric aware that he had replaced 6 green lids in recent months.

Item #6 — Finkbeiner Report: Bryan shared we continued to see high volumes of effluent coming into the
system as a result of 8 inches of rain a couple weeks back. Larry asked about cost of BOD tests ($400 per
Bryan) and if it might make sense to do one at the entry point to the first lagoon. Left it unanswered. As
well.

Item #7 — Unfinished Business:

a. Sewer Upgrade Funding: Schaidt shared a document proposing an increase of quarterly
operations fee to $252.45, up from $235.00. This is close to what Progressive’s rate study
suggested. For connection fees for properties on Duncan Lake, based on several differing
recommendations and averaging them, he proposed setting it at $12,000.00 and increasing it
annually per inflation. This would cover availability and trunkage fees. A stub charge and
STEP components would be additional, paid for by the resident connecting to the system at
the then prevailing purchase cost.

Item #8 — New Business:

a. Cost for sewer lid replacement: The green lids cost $112.00. After brief discussion about who
should pay for them, Campbell motioned and Schaidt 2"’d to make residents responsible for
damage to the lids and/or risers on the tanks at their residence. It was unanimously approved.

b. Preliminary Drawings for System improvements: Dan presented drawings and details of the
plans for improvements to the system. See separate document from Progressive.

Item #9 — Closing Comments: Brief discussion about lack of involvement from Todd Hulst. Campbell took
an action to follow up with Hulst to see if emails were getting through.

Item #10 - Next Meeting: July 13, 2021 for presentation/proposal to Peace. July 27, 2021, 7 PM for DLSA
Item #11 — Adjournment: 9:09 PM

Respectfully Submitted,
Curt Campbell, Secretary

Duncan Lake Sewer Authority Meeting 7/6/2021



vE"g Gz 98L’E SLTETZ SL €T 00°000'% SEITAANS SONILVEAJO/ADIAIO0 0007 0bL-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢ IOVISOd 000°0€L-T6T-T0T
0070 007 0% 0070 00°0 00°0% N¥Id NOISNAL 000°6TL-T6T-10T
00°0 00°000’¢ 0070 0070 00°000’€ SHATAVIVS 000°20L-T6T-T0T
SNOILO3ATE - 161 3daq
£5°G¢E 2V 01Z 9% €T°LT6'9 8672975z 00°€L9 ‘1L ¥OSIA¥EANS - 6.1 3dsQ Telol
00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 0070002 ONINIVYI ONV NOILYONQd 000°096-SLT-T0T
00°0 007062 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ SNOANYTTIDSIKH 000°9S86-GLT-T0T
0070 00°000'2 00" ¢ 0070 00°000°2 N¥'Id NOISNZd 000" 6TL-SLT-TOT
6€°Ch 9C°992GT 80°191°2 vLTEEZ'TT 00700597 WNIWAYd FONYENSNT HITYIH 000 8TL-GLTI-T0T
TL"8€ 9€7CEG'T 0z €z¢€ 79" L96 00°005°¢ NOILNEIYINOD HUYOIAIW/¥YOTd 000 GTL-GLT-10T
zS ve 9L €LLE 56 799 72°686°T 00°€9L'S XAVYIVYS ALNQ XMOINIVLIS-NON 100°20L-SLT-T0T
16 %€ 0 8BE ‘TC 00°89L'¢ 96°TLZ'TT 00°099 ‘¢ SITUVTYS 000°20L-GLT-T0T
YOSIAYAANS - GLT 3deq
£€0°2¢ v 66L°0T 0T°S20°T 65°0P0‘E 00°008°¢€T Q¥vyo"d dIHSNMOL - €01 3dsg Te3ol
00°0 00°005°T 0070 00°0Q 00°00S’T ONINIVYL ONY NOILVDNdH 000°096-£0T-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOENYTIEDSIKH 000°956-€0T-10T
TANAt 05 6LT TARAL 05" ¥%¢ 007002 NY¥Td NOISNId 000°6T1L-€0T-10T
19°1¢ 16°€8L S8 ZL 607912 00°000'T NOILNEININOD FMYOIQAW/VOIA 000 GTL-€0T-T0T
06°2¢ 00" SLL 00°SL 00°62e 00°000°T AIYITIOAS ONIQIOOTI/SIADYM WAHIO 00T Z0L-€0T-10T
§L°GZ 00°GZv 'L 007698 00°6LS'Z 00°000°0T SAALSAML/SATIVIVS 000°2Z0L-€0T-10T
Q¥v¥0d dIHSNMOI - €071 3daqg
saanitpuadxg
99°€¢ 95°28¢€ %99 €1°8G69°G1 77 9L8°G0C 00°6S2°0L8 SEANIATY TVIOL
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T INAWASHAGWITY SEXVI AI¥Id¥0dd TUNOS¥dAd - vy 3ded 1e3og
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°1 INAWISHINGAITT XYL AIMIIONd TYNOSHAJ 00Z°Z0%-1¥¥-T0T
INANASYNGAI T SAKYI ALYIdEONd TYNOS¥Ad - Tvp 3deq
89°¢€c 96 Z8E'£99 £L°8G9°GT ¥r 9L8'S0C 00°652'698 000 2dsQ T®30%
zZ° 011 (Tv*€19) 00°0 I €199 00°000"9 LO¥ OMIZW 00T*%69-000-T0T
Ov LEV‘Z (007LBY“TT) 00°0 00°L8T°CT 007008 AONIATY OSINW 000°%69-000-101
£2°% €2 9vL’s 6L°LS LL7 €S2 00°000"9 ISHIAINI QANIYI 000°699-000-10T
61796 68°829°'2 Z1°9%S 11 1LEE 0070009 SHEAA NOIIVANNOA WHD 002" €%9-000-10T
02 v¥ 00°08G5’S 00°00¢€ 00°02F'p 00°000°0T SHAI ONISOTD/NIIO WHD 00T*€%9-000-10T
08°L¥E (00"S61'9) 00°G6S ‘T 00°569°s 0070062 SI0T A¥ALIWAD JA0 HATYS 000°€%9-000-10T
LL LY 00°c6€’¢c 00°082 00°G0T‘¢E 0070059 ININOZ/A¥ES ¥0Od DIHO 002°929-000-10T
96°T0T  (00°0€ET) 00°08% ‘8 00°08% ‘s 00°06¢’sg XYL TOOHOS YWIWWNS/A¥IS ¥Od DHD 00T*929-000-10T
86" 7€ 00°%0€ ‘09¢ 00°0 00°9900F1 00°0LE"00Y ANNIATY dAYYHS ALVIS 000°¥LS-000-T0T
00°0 00°00S'T 0070 0070 00°005"1 SHHd FWOH ATIEOR 000*0S¥-000-10T
I1°9 96°8F9'021 28°66€°% FO 1S58, 007006821 SHAA NOIIVILSINIWAY X¥I dodd 000°L¥¥-000-T0T
0L"¢ 00°091°¢ 00°0 00709 00°0¢z’z ININSSASSY dS/HLTT dOITIIH 000°S07-000-T107T
0L"€ 68°%%0°082 0070 TT %LL'0T 00°6T8"06¢C NOILOETTIOD X¥I INIJIIND 000*Z0%-000-TOT
000 3daqa
sonusaAay]
aNnd TYENID - T0T pund
assn (TYINIONAY) TYWEON (ISYIMOAA) ASYAMONI (TYINEONEY)  TYWEON 139dnd AZANIWNY NOILATHOSHA HAGANN TO
19049 % JONYTYL TZ0Z/TE/L0 HINOW 120Z/1€/L0 zec-1z0¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTYE dLA
¢p'E€E :pe3dTdwo) IBSX TRISTI % ITIJYNICHL :€d
T202/1€/L0 DONIANT dOIYHd ACONID :I8sn
€T/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL HTddYNYOHL ¥0d Id0ddad FUALIANZAXHE ANV HONTATT Wd 00:€0 T202/%0/80



00°0 007001 00°0 00°0 007001 SNOANVYTTADSIN 000°966-69¢2-10T
14718 6G°1€6 T 00°00T 15°890°2 00°000'F% SONY¥D 3 9479 /INIVW 3 dIVddd 0007 0€6~S9¢-T0T
0L781 CE TILY 'Y 6L b1l £9°820°1 00°006°S SATILITILN 000°026-G92-101
09" 0¢€ 00-0LY ‘e 00°SZ% 00°0€6°1 00°000°S SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd 000°808-G9¢-10T1
TIYH dIHSNMOL - 692 3deq
Sz s¢g TG LSS GL vCTOLT'ZT 67 CET 1Y 0070697911 MEAYASYIIL - £6g7 3dsa Telol
00°0 00°006°T 0070 00°0 00°006°1 ONINIYVYL ONV NOILVYONAZ 000°096~£52-10T
000 00°00T 0070 00°0 007001 SNOINVITIOSIKW 000°966-£62-10T
Z1° €€ 9€°6L9°¢ IV Ebb TR AN 00°000°% NY¥Td NOTSNAd 000 61L-€5Z-101
6€°Ch 92°99Z°S1 80°TI91°¢ 5LTE€E€TTT 00°006 ‘92 WATWAIE FONRINSNI HITVIH 000 8TL-€52-T0T
69 7€ 18°816°¢€ 6F°969 6171802 00°000'9 NOTINGTHINOD HIVOIAIW/VYDIA 000°STL-€62-10T
[A A 0T'61S ‘671 G6°8Z1°¢ 06°02£’6 00°0%8 ‘8z SEOYM MIHIO 00T 20L-£G62-101
4323 99°G6T15’9 20" 8FT’T PETTERE 00°0S6'6 AYVYIYS ALNA X¥OLNLYLS-NON 100°204L-€62-T01
443 2£°290°9¢ 72°265"% 89 LEL'ET 00°008°6¢€ SATUYTYS 000°20L-€G2-101
¥AANSYIIL - €62 3daq
£E°8 79 1¥8°¢ 9€°8S¢ 9€°85¢C 00°007°¢ MITATI J0 a¥v¥0od - Lyg 3d=2d Te1oq
0070 00°00% 0070 0070 00°00% ONINIVYI ANV NOILYONAd 000°096-L%2-T10T
00°0 007001 0070 00°0 00°001 SNOINVTITIDSINW 000°956-L%Z-101
81" 6 79181 9¢ 8T 9¢°81 00°00¢ NOIINFININOD AYVDIQHNW/V¥IId 000°STL-LFC-T0T
00701 00°091°2 00°0FC 00°0%k2 00°00%‘2 SEINYIYS 000°20L-L¥C-T01
MAIATY A0 QUV0Od - L¥z 3daQ
SETEE 8T 1€6 '8¢ 8G°€€6’6 20°€8b ‘62 02 17’88 METO - STz 3dad 1e3ol
00°0 00°002°T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 ONINIVIL ONV NOILVDONdE 000°096-ST¢-10T
000 007 0S¢ 00°0 0070 007052 SNOENVITEDSIN 000°966-ST1Z-10T
8€°82 66°%798°C 98°28¢ TO'GET'T 00°000'% NVTd NCISNHd 000°6TL-GTZ-T10T
00" 0% ZL"8€S"¢e 89 ¥€E9 87°269°T 0z 1€2’'® AONYINSNT A0 NATT NI IWAJG 00T "8TL-GTI<¢-101
60° 8¢ Z8°%0% ‘¢ Z6°S0L 81°660°2 00°005°S NOIINIIYINCD FUVOIQIW/¥OId 000°STL-STZ-T0T
v6° 1€ 8% 826 ‘8T 0076962 ZG5°T88°8 00°0T8°LT MYATD ALNGAA/STADYM FIHIO 001°20L-STZ-T0T
4972 GETEC6’'s PETZLS T G9 E€0LY 00°Lz9’ct AYYIYS ALNd AUOLNIVLS-NON T00°20L-G12-10T
4R 2> zZ8°0280¢ 8L°899°¢ 81°GL60T 00°96L 1€ SHEIUVIVS 000°20L-S12-T101
MHATO - S1¢ 3ded
01722 00°L8S 9% 00°0 00°€TIC’ET 00°0086S MOSSISSY - 60¢Z 1dsQ 1230
0070 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°'s SHHI TYOAT 000°928-60C-10T
€€ 8L 00769 0070 00°6g2 00°00¢€ ¥YAHLO - AY¥AS J0¥d 00T1°808-602-10T
0Z°S¢ 0072726 ‘8¢ 000 00°8L6CT 00700518 YOLOYALNOD - SEOIAYIS J0dd 000°808-602-10T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 0070 0070 00°000’¢€ FOVILSOd 000°0€£L-602C-T0T
¥OSSISSY - 602 2dea
26°1 6292601 SLTETZ GL €12 00°0%T'T1 SNOILDATI - 16T 3deg Teiog
000 00°002 00°0 0070 007002 SNOANVTITIIOSIKW 000°9S6-T6T-10T
00°0 007008 00°0 0070 00°00¢ DNIHSITENd 000°S06-T6T-T10T
00°0 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00% OSIH-SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000°808-T6T-T10T
saan3Tpuadxy
aNAd TYIEANED - T0T Pung
agasn (TYWEONTY) TYWION (ASYTIOTA) FTSYTMONI (TYIREIONGY)  TYIMON LE9aNE QEANIWY NOILAT¥OSHA MIGHON TD
15a9 & HONVYTIVL 1202/T€/L0 HINOW 120Z/1€/L0 2z-1202
ATIYTIYAY ¥04d ALIAILOVY ADNYIYE JLA
2y €g po39Tdwod IESX TBOSTH § ATAdYNIOHL :€d
T1Z0Z/TE/L0 DNIONA dOTHHA ZANID :I9sn
£1/¢ :obeg dIHSNMOL HTddVNJOHL ¥0d LH0dHEY HAHMNLIANHAXA ANV HANHAHY Wd 00:€0 120Z/%0/80



000 0070002 0070 0070 00°000'2 DSIW-SADTAYIS TYNOTSSHIOTd 000°808-00%-T0T
S0 LE L8°8ZF "1 Gy 682 £1°1¥8 00°0LC 2 N¥'Id NOISNHAJ 000°6TL-00%-T0T
L0" €€ 2 0EL "L ZvveL 9.°618°¢ 00°0SS‘TT WATWEYd FONYIOSNI HITYIAH 000°8TL-00%-T0T
€7 9¢ 19°L68°C 00°656S 6£°2G691 007065 'F NOILNGTYINOD AYYOTIAHENW/VOId 000°STL-007-T0T
LS 0€E LG ETT’S 6€°€69 €r 152°¢ 00°69¢’L YAOTAIO INIWAOUOINT HONVYNIQHO 009°20L-00¥-10T
06" Tk 00°68¢S 00708 00°GT¥ 00°000°T STVAdAY A0 qdv¥od ONINOZ 00€°20L-00F~-T0T
ZL"9¢ LT YL ‘8T Z1°TIvL’s £€8°8L9°91 00" €27 'Sk ¥IDIAAO ANH/NIWAY ONINOZ 00Z°20L-00p-10T1
00°8% 00°092 0008 00°0%2 00°00S AAYILEEOAS ONIAODTE / SHADYM {YHIHIO 00T°Z0L-00%-T0T
oL Le 00°S19°¢ 00°G6¥ 00°68g°1 00°000°s YIVHD 3 NOISSIWACD ONINNVTA/SHATAYIVS 000°20L-00V~T0T
9NINOZ % ONINNYTd - 00F 3d2q
gL ze 19°LL0‘Z0T 9% TLZ'6 6€°LG9'61 00°GEL'TIST NOTIIVMISINIWAY - 66Z 3dsQ Teaol
60°C1T 16°9L0°¢ 000 60°€Zh 00°005°¢ QaSYIT - INIWAINDA 000°6L6-66Z-T0T
00°0 00°00§ 00*0 00°0 007008 ONINIVEL ONY NOILYONAHE 000°096-662-10T
S0°€6 08°1G¥ 0070 0z°8%0'9 0070059 SANA ANY dIHSYIGWAW 000°856-66C-10T
9070 68°66T (71°1%) 11°0 007002 SHHA NIWAY XYL ¥VdX ¥0T4d 00£°966-66Z-10T
8T°0 G9°66T (0T1*21T) GE°0 007002 XYL YVIL ¥OI¥d 002°956-662-T0T
00" %€ 00°867T 00°0T 007201 007 00¢€ SNOANYTTHEOS T 000°956-66Z-10T
00°0 00°000'F 00°0 00°0 00°000'% TYEENIO-INIVA 3 JIVdTd 000°0£6-662-10T
8€°G6TT (06"€ST'T) 0070 06°€59'8 00°006°¢L SANOHE ANV IONYINSNI 000°0T6-662-T0T
00°0 007006 0070 00°0 007006 MALIATSMAN dIHSNMOL 000°806-662-10T
PSR 59 pS58 0€*TS GE'GHT 00°000°T ONIHSITHNd 000°506-66¢-10T
L6 8¢ 98 gze’L LV 628 PT°9L9'% 00°000°ZT SNOTIIOWOYd ALINNWAOD 000°088-66¢-10T
82 0% v9'vLE’S 08°z¢€9 9€°G629°¢ 00°000‘6 ASNFAXH ANOHAHATHAL 000°058-66C¢-10T1
v9'€e 06°185’% 00°0 06°8TF'T 00°000’9 SEAA TYOAT 000°928-662-10T1
Ep 81 16 VIV '2Cy 8 orT’e 6076856 00°000‘2S JSIN-SEDIAMIS TYNOISSEIQUd 000°808-66C-10T
TL°06 00°06¢ 00*0T8*¢ 00°0T8'’¢ 00°002'% ASNIdXd LIan¥ 000" €£08-66C-10T
L 1€ L8°GL8'8 £87068 €T H2T'V 00°000°€T SAITAANS ONILYIHIO/FDTAA0 000°0¥L-66C-T0T
£eree 00°659°2 00°T6T°T 00°TI¥E’T 007000V AOYILSOd 000°0€L-662-T101
0070 00008 000 00°0 007008 ASNIIXT NIWAY NOTISNAL 00T 6TL-662-T0T
00°0 00°091'1 00°0 00°0 00°091°1 NYId NOISNAJ 000°6T1L-662-T10T1
9% 22 vL'S6E7T Sz el 9z v0¥ 00°008°1 NOIINEIMINOD FIVOIQAW/YIIA 000°STL-662-T0T
00°00T 80°LOF ¢ (80" L0V *2) (80" L0V “2) 00°0 ¥OLOAYIA 23d O¥d¥I-SATUYIVS 002 20L-66C-101
9z €€ T9°L9F ST 62796G°‘C 6E°LOL L 00°SLT’€C SHIVVYTIVS 000°20.-662-10T
NOLLVYLSINIWAY - 662 3d=d
60°0¢ 8L b0E'6Y SLT6TT zz 56€°21 00°00L°T19 AMALENED - 9.2 adeq Te3iol
0070 007001 0070 000 007001 ONINIVEL ANY NOILVONdI 000°096-9LZ-10T
£9°11 52 0€¢S SL 69 GL 69 007009 SNOINVYTITIDSIK 000°956-9.2-T0T
607 LS Z1°6¢Ck 00708 88°0LS 00°000°T SLNAWIAOMAWT SANNOYD 3 207Td 000" 1€6-9L2-101
9G4 61°€60°TT 00°0 187906 00°000°2T INIV 3 ¥IVdEd 000" 0£6-9L2-10T
00°0 00°000“s 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ ONIYIINIONT 3 ONINNYTA 00£°808-9.2-T10T1
20" €k 88°81% ‘¢ 00°0 Z1°185°¢C 00°000°9 SEHA NOILVANNOA 00Z°808-9.2-T101
00" 8¢ 00°002*9 0070 00°008°¢ 00°000°0T S3TA ONTISOTD/NAJO 0071°808-9L2-10T
L9791 ve gee e 00°0 99°99% ‘% 00700892 OSIW-SHEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°808-9LC-10T
00°0 007002 0070 00°0 007002 SHEITAANS ONIIVIHAO/FIILI0 000°0%¥L-9L2-T0T
AAEIANED - 9.7 dad
L0781 26°2L6°'0¢C 6L76€6 80°L29'F 00°009°S¢ TIYH dIHSNMOL - §9¢ 3ded Te3oL
00°0 00°000°TT 0070 000 00°000°TT AY'IINO TVLIIAVYD 000°046-592-10T
soan3lTpusdxy
aNAd TYIENED - 10T pund
aisn (TYWIONAY) TYWION (ASYFIDAA) ISYIYONT (TYIWHONEY) TYRHEON 13500E JIANANY NOILdI¥OSTa MIEGHON TD
909 % JONYIYE 1202/T€/L0 HINOW 120Z/1€/L0 zz-1202
ATAYTIVAY ¥O4 ALIAILOY ADNYTYE dLA
Zhgg :po3sTdwo) IeSX TEOSTI ¢ HATddYNEOHL :€d
1202/T€/L0 OSNIANA aOoTddd AQNID :I8sn
€T/€ :obeg dIHSNMOL HTddYNYOHL ¥04 I¥OdAEY MMNALIANAIXHA ANV HANAAHA Wd 00:€0 TIZ0Z/%0/80



768 (LT°L20'61T) (LG 802 ‘CR) (8L°189°11) (56°80L‘0ET) SHINIIANIIXE 3 SENNIATY J0 IEN

€L T2 €L°60% "€8L 0£°198°8G 77 86S°'LTZ S6°L96°000°T SHINLIANZAXA TYLOL
99°¢€2 9G6°ZBE ‘799 €L°8G89°GT vy 9L8'502 00°652'0L8 SHANIARY TYIOL
TaNNA TYIEANID - T0T Puna

€L 12 £L°60V'€8L 0€°L988S 27°866°'L1T S6°L96°000°1 SHEYNLIANHAIXE TVIOL
00°0 00°000’06GT 00°0 00°0 00°0000GT NOILISINDOY ANVYT - 006 3dsd Te3ol
000 00°000'0ST 000 00°0 00°000°06ST SINIWIAOYIWI dNVY'T 000" ¥L6-006-T0T

NOILIISINDDY ANV - 006 3d=a

6T°¢ §L 8ZE'9%1 00°%00°8 00°%00°8 SLZEE'HST SAYMHOIH - 677 3dsa Tm3ol
00°0 SLLp8 00°0 0070 SLTL¥8 AI¥d LSHIHALINI 000°S66-677-T10T
00°0 00°68Z°S1 00°0 00°0 00°682°ST TYATIONIYd FOTANAS 1490 000" T166-6F7-10T
0070 007000001 00°0 0070 007000001 Savod a3aavd 009 0£6-6¥%-T0T
0070 00°000‘2e 00°0 0070 00°000°zZ2Z TIAVED / SAYOd 00E"0€6-6F7-T0T
17 6% 00°961°8 00°v00°8 00°¥00‘8 00°00Z9T TOMINOD ISNd / SAYOA 00T 0€6-6F7-T10T

SAYMHOIH - 6%F 3daQ

6F 8¢ 78 °GL0"F 99°1¥%S 91°%29'T 00°00L°S ONIIHOITIIEIIS - 8%y IdeQ Te3iol
Le've 78°€99 1T cL 8LT 91*°39¢€S 00°002‘2 dOLTIIH / SEILITIIN 00£°0C6-8FF-T101
60°1¢ 00°2Iv e 76 C9¢€ 00°880°T 007006 ‘€ ONILHODIT IHEYLS HHHIO 00C¢°0C6-8F7-10T

ONIIHOTTIFTELS - 8%F 3d=a

00°0 0070051 0070 00°0 00°006°T SNIVda - Spy 3dsg Te3on

0070 00700561 00°0 00°0 007006 ‘T SNIVIQ-SADIAYES TYNOISSTIOHd 000 808-GFF-T0T
SNIVYA - S¥p 3daq

91 €€ ZhT9gE’LS 8E 2LV ‘6 86 9%b ‘8¢ 00°€8L°S8 ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId - 00% 3deQ Te30l
00"0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 ONINIVII ANY NOII¥ONdd 000°096-00%-10T
09°6 007696 00°0 00°09 00°529 SANd ANV dIHSYTIWIN 000°856-00%-10T
28 %1 89°LL2'T 26°€6 2€°222 00°006°T SNOANYITIDSIN 000°966-00%-10T
VLTS 82 1%z 8778 ZL" 852 007005 ONIHSITAAd 000°G06-007-T10T
L 1Y 00°8L8 00°229 007229 0070061 SEEA TYOAT 000°9Z28-00%-10T

saanitpusdxy

aNNd TYIINID - TOT pung

aasn {(TYIRIONEY) TYINEON (ISYHTIDEA) ISYAEINT (TYINIONEY) TYWION 1dD0Nd QEIANIWY NOILATUOSHd HHIEHAN TO
L9dd % JONYTIVYd TZ0Z/TE/L0 HINOW TCcog/1E/LO (a6l ((0)2
HTIYTIVAY H04 ALTIAILOY AONYIVY dlA
v cg :po3sTdwo) IeSX TROSTA § TTIIYNYOHL :49d
TZ02/T€/L0 ONIANA QOT¥Ed ZANTD :Iosn

€1/y  :ebeg dTHSNMOL FTddVYNMOHIL ¥OI I¥Oddd F¥NLIANHIXHE ANV EANIATY Wad 00:€0 TZ0T/¥0/80



GL8LT (F€°9%6'02) 02°909 LT FE 9PS ‘LY 00700992 SEMALIANIIXE ¥ SIANZATY A0 LAN

00°0 TE 666 °9LS (19°602) 69°0 00°000“LLS SHINLIANEIXE TYIOL

88" L L6°250°96S 65°96€ ‘LT €0 LYS ‘LY 007009 ‘€09 SEANAATA TYIOL

PHOVTTIIN SHOIAYAS ADNIDYIWI - S07 pund

00°0 TE€ 666 ‘9LS (19°60C) 69°0 00°000°LLS SHMNLIANAIXE TVICL

00°0 00°00L"LS 0070 00°0 00°00L"LS SI0FLOMd TYLIAYD SZ - £0% 3dea Telol

0070 00°00L"LS 00°0 00°0 00°00L‘LS LO¥d TYLIAYD SH-SANNA ¥IAHIO OL YHASNVHL 000°666-£07-50¢

S12dr0¥d TYLIAYD $3 - €0F 1dsa

0070 00°00T'€LT 00°0 00°0 00°00T’€LT AONVINEAY ~ £0€ 3dag Te3ol

00°0 007 00T '€LT 00°0 0070 00°00T‘¢€LT AWY-SANNA ¥AHLC OL ¥HASNWML 000°666-£0€-50¢

AONYTINGWY - £0€ 3daq

000 00°00C’9%E 00°0 0070 00°00Z'9F¢ T - 90z 3dsQ Tel0L

00°0 00°00C'9FE 00°0 00°0 007002 '9%€ TATA-SANNI YTHLO OL JEASNVAL 000°666-902-50¢

TEIA - 90z 3dsq

007001 (69°0) (19°602) 69°0 0070 000 3dsg TeE30L

00°00T (69°0) (19°602) 69°0 00°0 XYL 9¥dA d0Idd 00Z°956-000-50¢

000 1daa

S9IN3TPUSdXH

88" L L6°250'966 6G°96€'LT €0 LPS LY 00°009 ‘€09 SHNNIATY TYIOL

66201 (16 %6L) I§°v6E‘LT 16 ¥6E’LT 007009 ‘92 INAWISYNEGWTHY SAXVI ALYIIIONd TYNOSHHd - Thy 3deq 1e3ol

66201 (IS"v6L) TG F6ELT 15°v6€°LT 00700992 INTIAASINENITE XYL ALEII0Ed TYNOSYIJ 00C"20V-TP?-S0C

INTIWISUNGNITT SEXVIL AIYTINOMd TUNOSYHd - Ty 3dad

67 € 87 LF8 ‘9GS 80°¢C 26gZstoe 00°000°LLS 000 31d=a T1e30L

007001 (66°¢) 80°2 6G°€ 0070 LSEAYAINI dENIYH 000°699-000-502

6% € L0"T158796¢ 00°0 €6°8FT1°0Z 00°000°LLS NOILOETIOD XVYI INITJIIND 000°20%-000-50¢

000 3dad

sanuasaAay

HOVTTIN STEOIAYES ADNADYIWZ - G0Z Pund

aasn (TYIWIONEY) TYWION (ASYREDHAA) HSYHIIONI (TYWEONGY) TYINNON LI95andg aIANAWY NOIIdI¥dS$dAd JIIWAN TD
1904 % AONVIVE T202/1€/L0 HINOW 1202/1€/L0 Zz-1z0¢

ATECTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV HONYTIVE QLA

£€1/6 :abeg

[47 2%

:pa3eTdwo) IeSx TeOSTA
120C/Te/L0 ONIANFE dOI¥dd
dIHSNMOL FITddVNYOHL ¥d04d LdOdHY HENLIANAAXY

ATAdYNIOHL :9d
XANID :a9sn
ONV INNIATY Wd 00:€0 TZ0Z/%0/80



tILdEA T9Ig - 90¢ pung

98°2¢ £1°02€'162 £L°T1PS‘€E L8 9SG ZhT 00°6L8'EEY SMINLIANIIXA TYIOL
98°2¢ £€1°02€’162 €L°TFS’€CE L8 5SS ‘2T 00°GL8'EEY 000 3deg Te10]
00°0 00700007 0070 0070 00°000°0¢ AYILNO TYIIAYD 000°046-000-90¢
0070 00°000'¢ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢ SYTHLO-ONINIVEL 3 NOILVYONdE 000°196-000-90¢
08°6G8 ZSeTv T 00°0 8F 085’8 00700001 ONINIVYL dNV NOILVONdA 000°096-000-90C
£8°6 00°0€T’T 0070 00°0L 00°002'T SINA ANV dIHSYTIWIR 000°856-000-90¢C
0F " LE 89169’V Lz-og Z€°508°¢ 00°00S°L SNOINVTITHDSIKH 000°9%56-000-902
780 89°288°¢1 00°0 ZETLTT 00°000'%T SETOIHIA-INIVWN 3 ¥IVdad 000°6£6-000-902
809 66 16€'6 8- €8¢ 10°809 00°000°0T SONNCYD/SdTE-NIVH ® dIVddd 000 1€£6-000-90¢
0L €2 €8°629°L Zv€9% LT 0LE"Z 00°000°0T TYIANID-INIVA 3 YIVdHEd 000 0£6-000-90¢
9¢€°2¢ 8L ¥0L'6 T6°F0T’T TT7G6L'2 00°006°¢CT SATLITILO 000°026-000-90¢C
00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00°000°¢2 HAIT/AIITIEVSIA 00Z°016-000-90¢
LL°S8 GE'966 00°0 §9°€00°9 00°000°¢L dWOD , SYIMIOM 00T 016-000-902
T1°28 €v'612°'¢ 00°0 LG 08LFT 00°000°81 SANOE (NY HONYINSNI 000°016-000-90¢
00°0 00°002 0070 00°0 007002 ONIHSITENd ONY OSNILNIEd 000°G606-000-30¢
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T SNOTLOWOYd ALTINOWAOD 000°088-000-90¢
8512 Tz ege’l 00" 0 6L°99¢€ 00"o0L’t ASNEAXH INOHIITHAL 000" 058-000-90¢
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SEAI TYDAT 000°928-000-90¢
9Z° k¢ 0E"628'02 L8°280°1 0L°0L9'9 00°00S‘LZ OSIN-SEDIAYES TYNOISSEAOUA 000°808-000-90¢
00°0 007002 0070 00°0 007002 SHSNIDIT 000°908-000-90¢C
SETVD 00°08¢’1 00" v8¢ 00°020°1 00°00€’C SNOILYNIWYXH STYOISAHA 000" 708-000-90¢
G266 0070671 00°0T8°¢€ 00°018°¢ 00°000'% ASNHIdXH LIaAnY 000" €08-000-90¢C
19°% 2826701 666G 8% L0S 00°000°TT SYYAD FAILDILOUA/SWHOIINA 000°89L-000-90¢
6661 peE 0ZL’C 78°01¢ 99°6L9 00°00% ¢ TIO ONY ENITOSYD 000°T1SL-000-90¢
65762 G8°80Z°S SET1LT ST T6L'T 00°000‘L SEITIANS SONILVIHAIO/ADIIAI0 000°0%L-000-902
00" 1¢C SZ°6S 0070 GL'ST 00°6GL IOYIS0d 000°0€L-000-902
00°0 00°06T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST ASNIZAXH NIWAY NOISNIAL 00T°61L-000-902
69°19 L6 LTl LS 06¢€ £0°ZLT'T 00°006°T NYTd NOTSNId 000°6TL-000-90%
26716 66°06L°8T Gz €68°¢ T0'6vZ ‘0% 00°000‘6€ WAINddd EONYEASNI HITVHEH 000°81L-000-90¢
00°0 0o-ooL’z 0070 00°0 00°00L’¢ dWOD INAWAOTAWANN IW 000°9TL-000-902
96" L¢C 82°92% ‘21 £2°5625'1 zL €28'F 00°062LT NOIINAIMINOD H¥VYOIAdW/VOI4 000°STL-000-90¢
¥6°9¢ zz°2%8'es ST LSZ 0T 8L°LG6‘0¢€ 00°008°¢8 SOIQAA FWIL TTIAI~GWY/FEIA 005°20L-000-90¢2
[AREA T0°0€V ‘S TT°012°T 6676962 00°000’8 AWIL TI0d TAIINTAO GWY/TFIA 00%"20L-000-90¢C
¥9°%¢ €L°99L'GS 9L°T0L'Y LZ S€C'81 007000¥L TIVO-NO F¥Id 00T"20L-000-90¢
6% %€ 0Z°S¥%6 ‘1¢ £6°298°¢ 08 %S5 ‘TT 00°006 ‘€€ SHEIYVTVS 000°20L-000-90C
000 3deg
ssanjtpuadxy
95°¢g LT LTIV 'E8E £6°91 £8°¢655¢ce 00°0L6°S0% SAANAATY TYLOL
95°G LT L1V '€8¢€ €6°91 £8°285°2¢ 00°0L6°'S0V 000 2adsg Tel0L
0070 00°00Z'9%¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002'9%¢ NI dFISNVIL NOILVI¥AOWddY 000°669-000-902
00°00T (06 L€L'2) 00°0 06 LEL'Z 0070 ONINIVIL 00€°%69-000-30¢
LY 1T L9°2%% £6°9T €€ LS 007008 LSHYHAINI QEANIVH 000°599-000-90¢
vE'€e 00°216’6¢ 0070 00°8SL‘6T 00°0LZ’6S ONIAYI-IWAd IOVIINOD 00Z2°2€£9-000-90¢
000 3d=a
sanuaaAdYyg
LdAd F¥I3 - 90¢ pung
azsn (TYIWNMONAY) TYIRON (ISYIEOAA) (TYWEONTY) 139009 JIANINY NOILdTI¥OSAA IIGWAN TD
19049 % FONYTIYL 1202/T€/L0 HINOW TZ0C/TE/LO zz-1202
ITIVTIVAY ¥O4d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA
Zhee ipe3eTdwo) IBSX TROSTI ATdJYNIOHL :9d

€1/9 :9beg

120¢/T€/L0 ONIQONE dOIYEd
dIHSNMOL ITddYNYOHL ¥O0d LI0dHY HYALIANHEdXHE ANV HNNHAHY

AQNID :I3sN)

Wd 00:€0 TC0Z/¥0/80



SHINIIANAIXE 3 SHANIATY A0 ILEN

70" 0€¥ 70°L60Z6 (08 %25 ‘€€) (¥0°200‘02T) (007506 ‘L2)
98¢ €1°02€'162 EL°TFS’EE LB ¥SS’2ZVT 00°GL8'EET STINLIANAIXA TYIOL
9¢°g LT LTIV '€8€ £6°91 €8°265‘¢ce 00°0L6'507¥ SHNNIATY TYLOL
LddAd #¥Id - 90Z pung
aigsn (TYINIONEY) TYHEON (ISYTIDHAJ) TSYAIONI (TYIIONEY) TYRNON 139008 JAIANINY NOILAIYOSAd YAGAAN TD
9049 % FONYTIVE T20Z/T1E€/L0 HINOW T20¢C/1€/L0 2Z-1202
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADINYIYE ALK

€T/L :obeg

Zh ee :po3aTdwo) ISR TBOSTA %
TZ0Z/TE/L0 DONIANI qOIJAd
dIHSNMOL HTdAVNMOHL ¥0d Ld0dd¥ HENLIANAHAXE ANV HANIAEY

ATddVNIOHL :d9d
AQONID :a9s)
Wd 00:€0 TZ0Z/%¥0/80



9% 19¢€’T €0°ZKO’S (01°660T) (€0°L69'%) 00°S¥€E STANLIANTIXH 3 SAONIATE J0 LEN

98 0% 00°092°L 00°00T‘T 00°GT0’S 00°sLz’zT SHINIIANIIRE TYIOL

4 €0°20€E‘CT 06°0 L6 LTE 0070292t SANNIATE TYIOL

PSINIWSSISSY TOMINOD dHIM - 022 PUnd

98 0% 00°092'L 00°00T"T 00°€T0°S 00°G6L2 21 STINLIANAIXH TYIOL

6L 1Y 00°586 ‘9 00°00T‘T 00°GT0°'S 00700021 TONINOD QFEM - ¢y 3dea Te3og

6L°TH 0075869 00°00T°T 00°GT0°’S 00°000°2T TOEINOD QFEAM 000°108-2%%-022

TOMINOD QddM - Zhp 3ded

00°0 00°6L2 00°0 00°0 00°6LZ 000 3dsQ Telol

00°0 00°SLz 0070 0070 00°6LZ ASNAIXE LIANY 000°€08-000-0¢¢

000 3dea

saanjtpusadxy

25°¢C £0°20€CT 06°0 L6°LTE 00°029‘2t SHNNIATI TYIOL

458 €0°20€°21 06°0 L6°LIE 00702921 000 3dsg TEiIOL

AN TE LT 06°0 69°¢C 00°02 LSEUAINI QENJIYH 000°699-000-022

06°¢ ZL wBC et 00°0 87 G1¢€ 00°009°2T IHSSASSY/ACIINI ANV 00T S0¥-000-022

000 3daqa

SOUSADY

SINZWSSISSY TONINOD QIIM - 0ZZ Pung

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWRON (ISYAUDHAA) HSYTAINT ("TYIIONSVY) TYIRION 13900€ JAANIWY NOILATH¥OSAA HIFHON 1D
1909 % AONYTIVE T120Z/T€/L0 HINOW 1202/1E/L0 Zz-Tzoe

ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIATIOY HONVTYE dLA

Zhreg ipeisTdwod aes) TEOSTA % TTIIYNEOHI :9d

T202Z/1€/L0 DNIANA AOI¥Hd AANID :I9spn

£1/8 :abeg dIHSNMOL HTAAYNYOHL d04d IdMOddY HYNLIANAIXHE ANV HANAAAA Wd 00:€0 TC0Z/%0/80



00°00T (€8°€9L8) S6°€9T’S €8°€9L°'8 0070 SHTANITANIIXRE 3 SANNIAT A0 LIN

00°00T (¢1°0) (z0-8¢) Z1°0 00°0 SHMNIIANIIXT TVIOL
00°00T (G6°€9L'8) €6°G62T’S G6°€9L'8 0070 SANNAATE TYIOL
ONNA INIWAYE dANOE INIWAINOT S3 - 10€ pung

00°00T (¢1°0) (20 8¢) AR 00°0 SEMAIIANIIXT TYIOL
00°00T (z1°0) (z0°8¢) AN 00°0 NOIIVIISININAY - 667 3daa Te3ol
007001 (g1 0) (20°8¢) zZ1°0 0070 X¥1 d¥3dA 40Idd 002°956-66¢-10¢

NOIIVILSINIWAY - 66¢ 3daa
saIn]TpUsdxy

00°00T (S6°€9.8) £6°G21°S G6°€9L'8 00°0 SHNNAATY TYIOL
00°00T (S6°€9L°'8) £6°621°S G6°€9L°8 00°0 000 3dsa TeEl0L
00°00T (9€°6216Q) 9€°GZT’S 9€°621¢ 0070 ANNTATT OSIW 000°769-000~T0€
007001 (Lt 1) LG Q LT T 0070 LSHMALNI QENIYI 000°599-000-10€
00°00T (ZhL€£9°€) 00°0 Zv LE9 e 00°0 NOILDITIOO XYL INIJIIAD 000°20%-000-T0€

000 3deg

SONUDADY

aNAA INIWAYd aNOd INIWAINDI SE - T0€ pund

adasn (TVINONEY) TYWION (ISYIUOFAA) ISVHMONT (TYINEONEY) TYIWEON 13DaNg AIANIWY NOTILdT¥DSHA HIEWON TO
1909 % AONVIVE TC0Z/TE/LO0 HINOW 1¢02/1€/L0 =it
ATIVIIYAY ¥0d ALIALLOY HONYTIYE dIlA
Zh cc :peo3srdwo) IeSX TBOSTH & TTIIYNIOHI :€d
T1Z20Z/TE€/L0 DNIANT AOT¥A4 XONTD :79SQ

£1/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL ATddYNYOHL ¥O04d LA0dHEY HINLIANHEIXH ANV ANNHATY Wd 00:€0 TZ0Z/%¥0/80



€2 €€ £0°L06 "1GE Z1°€S% ‘06 L6 L9T'SLT 00°6L0°LZS SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL
[AARXS £€0°L06'16E 21 €SY ‘08 L6 L9T'GLT 00°GL0°LZS 000 31dsg Te10
0070 00700002 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¢ dXd NOIIVIDEIAAA 000°896-000-€0€
00°0 0070001 0070 00°0 00°000°T SYIHLO-ONINIVEL § NOILVDNAXR 000 196-000-€0€
00°0 00°000°¢ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢ SNINIVEI ONY NOIL¥YONd3 000°096-000-€0¢€
L9 1% 00°00L 0070 00°006% 00°002°T SENA ANY dIHSYEGWIR 000°856-000-€0€
ZLTET 96°€09 LZ"0¢€ 70796 00-00L SNOANVTITHEISIN 000°956-000-€0¢€
00°0 00°000°Gt 0070 00°0 00°000°ST SLgEQ Qve 000°556-000-€0€
1€ 2¢€ L0"260'9 LZ°6T0°T €6°L06'2 00°000'6 SETOIHIA-INIVH 3 ¥IVdEY 000°6£6-000-€0€E
809 66°16€6 Ly €8¢ T0°809 00°000°0T SONNOY¥D/DATI-NIVH 3 ¥IVddy 000 T£6-000-€0€
Spel 69°¥59'8 T7 €9p TEGPE’T 00700001 TYIANID-INIVA 3 IVddd 000°0£6-000-€0€
8112 6L°F0F ‘0T 06°F0T’T 1Z2°66L'2 00°002‘¢cT SAILITIIN 000°026-000-€0€
0070 00°000°2 000 00°0 00°000°C HITT/ALITIEYSIA 002 016-000-€0€
6€760T (0L*L8T) 00°0 0L°L8T'C 00°000°2 dWOD |, SUIIOM 00T 0T6-000-€0€
ZSTLL SL'9FT’E 00°0 Gz €58°0T 00°000'%T SONOE (NY HONYENSNT 000°0T6-000-€0€
00°0 007002 0070 00°0 00°00¢ ONIHSITENd 000°S06-000-€0€
00°0 00°0SL 0070 000 00°06SL SNOILOWOYd ALINNWAOD 000°088-000-€0€
S8°6z 781261 00°0 91°2ZLY 00°009'¢ ASNAdAXE ANOHAATAL 000°0SB-000-€0€E
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008'1 SHEHA TYOAT 000°928-000-€0€
%522 69°0F0 ‘LT Py L88°T 1€°656°F 00°000‘22 SHAI ONITIIE dIWNDIOY 00T 808-000-€0€E
v1°G¢ 9z €'yl 88°280°T 7LT9LL'Y 00°000°61 OSIW-SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 000 808-000-€0€E
0070 00°00¢€ 000 00°0 00°00¢€ SHASNADIT 000°908-000-€0¢€
00°0 0070002 0070 0070 00°000°¢ SNOILVNIWYXH STYDISAHd 000" F08-000-€0€
927007 (00°0T) 00°018°¢ 00°0T8°¢ 00°008°¢ ASNEAXE 1I1d0Y 000 €£08-000-€0¢€
50729 60°6SL L6°9F2 16°0%2'1 00°000°2 SYYED AAILDALOEI/SWEOIIND 000°89L-000-€0¢€
LL°GE yT1°8€1'S 677066 9871982 00°000’8 TIO ONV INITOSYD 000" TSL-000-€0€E
61 vE S0°0€S 0T czrLee’t G6°69% ‘S 00700091 ONTIVIAAO HWY 000 TVL-000-€0E
LL™L 82'9G5K ‘9 L7°9F ZLTEYS 00°000°L SHITddNS ONILYEHA0/EDILL0 000 0VL-000-E0E
0070 00° 6L 00°0 00°0 00°GL HOYLS0d 000 0DEL-000-E0€
0070 007002 0070 00°0 007002 ASNAdXE NIWAY NOISNAd 00T 6TL-000-€0€
L1786 2L B6L G8°GLE 82°S0T'T 00°006'T N¥Td NOISNZEd 000°6TL-000-€0€
26715 66°0GL°8T GZ £68°¢C T0°6%2'02 00°000'6¢ WATWAYE FONYEASNI HITVYEH 000 8TL-000-€0E
00°0 00-o00L’Z 0070 00°0 0o-ooL'’c dHOD LNAWAOTAWINN IKW 000°9TL-000-€0€
[aANA% 69°785°¢6 TT°00F ‘2 T€7699 L 00°062°LT NOILNGIYINOD HAYOIQIW/¥IIA 000°STL-000-€0€
62" LE 9L76%¥5'2G L9 €0F ‘0T Y2 06¢’'1¢ 00-oo08‘es SOIAEAW FWIL TINI-YHHLIO dWV/HdIA 006G Z0L-000-€0€E
[AREAS 22 0€Ev’s 86°60Z°T 81°69G5'C 0070008 HWIL TI0d FNIINIAO WY /HIIId 00%*20L-000-€0€
6L°GE €€ 75686 0€°60091 L9°GPTSS 00°00T'%GT SHDOYM Y¥IHILIO 00T Z0L-000-€0€
6F°vE ¢rev6’ic Ly z98’¢c 8G PGS TT 00°005°¢€e SHIYVIVS 000°20L-000-€0€E
000 2d=ag
saanatpusadxy
FT°6T S£°608'88¢ SS TIPT L §9°07026 00°068°08% SANNIATE TYIOL
FT1 6T G£°608'88€ SSTTPT L 69 0%0 ‘26 00°058°08% 000 3dsg TE30L
00°0 00°00T‘€LT 00°0 00°0 00°00T'€LT NI ¥IASNYEL NOTIVI¥d0dddY 000°669-000-€0¢€
L9701 66 €€T 16°% 1091 00°06T LSEIALNI QEINYVA 000"G99-000-€0E
8T°1 007016 ‘L 007G 00°06 00°009°L JTHSHAIWAN ddVIL 000" LZ9-000-€£0€
62 €€ (€8°090'001) (S£°290°01) (L1"6€661) (00°0000ST) £40Y LOYYINOD/HONYINSNI 00T1°929-000-€£0€
€6 1€ 61°92T°80¢€ 66°86T LT T8'€L8 TFT 00°000°0SH SEDIAYES ¥0d FDYYHO 000%929-000-€0¢€
000 3dad
SONUDADY
ANNA ISTIAHAING IONYINGWY — £0§ pund
azsn (TYIWRMONEY) "TYVIWION (ASYAMDTA) FSVINONI (TYIWIONEY) 1A900g JEANIWY NOILdI¥OS$AA IAAWRON TD
1904 % FONYTVE 1Z0Z/1€/L0 HINOW 1202/1€/L0 zz-1202
ATEYTIYAY ¥0Ad ALIAILOVY AONVIVE dLA

€T/01 :abeg

[AARS

:polaTdwo) IeSx TEOSTIA
T120Z/T€/L0 ONIANE dOTHHEd
dIHSNMOL HTddVNYOHL ¥0d ILH0dEd HENLIANAEAXH ANV dANFAHY

ATddVNIOHL :dd

AQNID :x8s()

W3 00:€0 TC0Z/¥0/80



SHINLIANIIXHE 3 SHANIATY JO0 ILEN

£8°6LT 2€°206 '9¢€ (LS TIE‘ER) (Z€"L2T'€8) (00°62Z'9%)
£z €€ €0°L06'1IGE ZT1 €Sv ‘06 L6°L9T'SLT 00°GL0“LZS SHINLIANTIXRE TYIOL
FT°6T SE'608‘88¢ SS TPT L S9°0%0°C6 007058°08% SEOANIATY TVIOL
CANNA ASTYAMAINA HONVINEWY - £0€ pung
aNNd FSIVIYIINT FONVINEWY - €£0€ pund
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYIWMON (ISYEYOAA) ASYIIONT (TYIWEONEVY) TYIWJION 1LA39a0d AIANIWNY NOILAI¥DSAA JIGHAN 1D
19d9 % AONVTVE T202/TE/LO0 HINOW TZ0C/1€/L0 2Z-1202
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE dLA
ATAIYNIOHL :€d

€T/11 :obeg

Zh ¢g :po3ordwo) IeSX TEOSTI §
T20Z/1€/L0 DNIONA aoIddd
dIHSNMOIL HATIddYNYOHL ¥0d IMOddd HaNLIANHdXH GNY ANNIATY

AONID :I2sM
Wd 00:€0 T<0Z/%0/80



91°0 (78°8%0'19T) 98°6¢ (9T1°162) (00°00€'191) SHTANLIANAIXE 3 SANNIATY J0 LEN

9170 89°€G9 ‘612 00°0 TE"9vE 00°000’02¢ STINLIANAIXH TYIOL

9170 F8°%09 ‘8S 98°5¢ 91°G6 00°00L°85 SINNIATY TYLOL

!SININIAOYAWI TYIIAVD SEOIAYAS ADNIDMHWE - €0F pung

910 89°€£59'61¢ 000 ze9%¢ 00°000°022 STANLIANAIXE TYLOL

00°0 00°000°0Z¢ 000 00°0 00°000°022 FONVINGWY - €£0¢ 3dsa Te3aol

000 00°000‘022 00°0 00°0 007000022 FONVINEWNY-AYIINO TYIIJVD 000" 0L6-E€0E-EQF

AONYINEWY - £0¢ 1daqQ

00001 (00°895°2) 0070 00°895°2C 00°0 TYId - 90¢ 3daa Te3OL

00°00T (00°8952) 0070 00°896'¢ 0070 HYII-AVILOO TVIIAWD 000°0L6-90C-€0¥%

qIId - 90¢ 2dag

00°00T 89°122°2 00°0 (89°122'2) 00°0 000 3deq Te30L

00°00T 8971222 00°0 (89-122'2) 00°0 SNOANVTITIDSIKW 000°956-000-€0%

000 3dag

ssanjlTpuadxy

9170 78 %09 ‘8G 98°6¢ 91°56 00°00L 8§ SENNIATY TYIOL

00°0 00°00LLS 00°0 00°0 00°00L°LS HOVTITIN S¥ - S0z 3deg t1e3lol

00°0 00°00L"LS 00°0 00°0 00°00L°LS NI ¥HISNYAEL NOILVI¥dOddd¥ 000°669-G02-€0F%

IO¥TTIN S3 - G0¢ 3d=a

Z5°6 8106 98°62 9T°S6 00°000°T 000 3dea TE3OL

56 78°%06 98°5¢ 91°G6 00°000°T ISTIIINI QENIVE 000°599-000-€0F%

000 3deq

sanuaaAay

SINIWAACYAWI TYIIAVD SHOIAYIS ADNADIEWI - €0% Pund

assn (TYIRMONAY) TYIRON (ISYIEDAA) ASYAIONT (TYINONSEY) TYINEON 1I9ang aIANINY NOILATIOSHAd MIGANN TD
1909 % AONYIVE T202/T€/L0 HINOW T202/1€/L0 Z2z-120¢

TV TIVAY

€1/21 19beq

dO0d ALIAILOY

JONYIVE dLA

4%

dIHSNMOL dTdd¥NYOHL d04 ILY¥0dHd HYNLIANAAXH ANV HANIAHS

ipojoTdwo) IBSx TROSTJH
T¢0Z/TE/L0 DONIONE dOTYEd

%

]

ATdIYNIOHL <4d
AONID =98N
Wd 00:€0 TZ0Z/%0/80



€E0°LY (TO"FEETLT) (09°0€L'9L) (b6 67T°2GT) (S6°€8% '€£2¢) SHINLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATY A0 IIN
9% 02 Sp*88C'61€2 9% "60L‘S9T 0S"%%L'96S S6°2£0'916°C SANNA TTY - SHINLIANIIXA TYIOL
ST LT Py P66 ‘LYT’C 98°8L6 ‘88 96 " ¥6S‘Ph b 00°6%5'265°C SANNA TTY - SIONFAEE TYIOL
267 TL 8L 0TF 'Y €7 LT9'TT 27766211 00°0TL‘ST SEMNLIANIAXE ¥ SINNIATY J0 LEN
€L°8€ 69°BEL ‘88 76 ¥66°TC TE°T0T'96 00°0%8'FFT SAINIIANTIXT TYLOL
86 1% LV 6%1°¢€C6 LE7219°¢€E £5°00% L9 00°065°091 SHANIAEY TVIOL
ONQA W 3 O ¥AMIS - 08 pund
€L 8¢ 69°8€L'88 v6° %66 '1¢ TE°T0T‘96 00°0%¥8'F¥ T SEMNLIANAIXE TYIOL
€L°8¢ 69°8€L ‘88 ¥6 166 ‘1¢C T€°T0T ‘9% 00078 'FF1 000 3deg TEl0J
00°0 007006 T 0070 00°0 00°005°T OSIW Sddd TYANNY 000°956-000-708
€L78T 00°0LY 'Y 0070712 00°0€0°T 00°006°S ONIMOW/SANNOYD /DATI-NTYH 3 WIVdAA 000°T€6-000-508
00°8T 00°0G0°¢ 00" 0S¥ 00°0S% 0070062 WId/ddaM ¥ONA/OM-INIVA 3 ¥IVdad 00T 0£6-000-%08
36°6F 0T'zsL'e ZE°T96°T 06 L¥L'C 00°006°¢S TYIINID-INIVH 3 JIvddd 000°0€6-000-%08
[ARER P2 8L9 '€ 0070 971281 00°005’s SEILITILN 000°0¢6-000-708
£1°Gh TETL60'T 0070 89°206 0070002 SONOYE ANV AONVIASNI 000°016-000-708
85°2¢ 0685’1 06 ISY 06" 1S¥ 00°000°2 SHHA TYDHT 000°928-000-%08
007001 (957296 ‘97) 2T LL6°0T 96729691 00°0 ONIYHINIONT NOOOVYT A¥IS JO¥d 00%°808-000-708
76 % 0076662 0070 00°GST 00°06T'¢€ TYOTULOATI-WALSAS NOILOITIOD 00€°808-000-%08
1L°92 00'059°Sz 00°068°¢ 00°06¢’6 00°000°s¢E SMNVYL ONIJWNd-WILSAS NOILDETIOOD 00Z"808-000-708
76°8¢C 00°62£°12 00°5L9°¢€ 00°6L9’8 00°000‘0¢ INIVA WALSAS NOILOWTIOZ/SHIIA¥ES A0dd 00T°808-000-708
91 rh 00°G€6’8 00°0 00°590°L 00°000’91 ALYHASOHd /WNTY-SADTIA¥ES TYNOISSHIONd 000°808-000-708
00728 000871 0070278 007028 00°000°T dSNIAXT LIdNY 000 €08-000~708
Er°1g 20TLSY 'Y 0070 86°270°2 00°005'9 ISNITAXT YT 000 €VL-000-708
00°0 00°000°C 0070 0070 00°000°¢2 LNAWOD DJILdHES-S$HITddNS DNILVYEAO 002 °0%L-000-708
00°0 007005 ‘2T 0070 0070 00700521 ILWAIN0T/SAWNd-SEITdANS ONILVIAIO 00T 0¥L-000-708
6€°€S Lo"€€e 00°0 £6°99¢ 007008 SHITAANS HNILYYHIO/FDILA0 000 0bPL~000-708
00°0 005z 0070 0070 00°S2C NYTd NOISNI4 000°6TL-000-708
00°0 00°'s¢ 0070 0070 00762 NOTINETYINOD A¥YOIQIAW/YITd 000°GTL-000-708
0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 SHOYM HIHIO 00T"20L-000-F08
00°62 007080°0T 0070 00°09¢‘¢ 00 0F% ‘€T IOVYINOD ¥Hd0 / TVS 000°20L-000-708
000 3deg
soanitpuadxy
86" 1F Ly 6v1°E6 LETZT9EE £5°00F ‘LY 007066091 SANNIAEY TVIOL
86" 1¥ Ly 67TE6 LE"CT19¢Ee €5°000 ‘L9 007055091 000 3deg Tea0l
00" %€ 00°0¢€¢€ 0070 00°0LT 007008 SINAd HIVT NO LSHMELINI/ALTYNAL 000°699-000-708
90" 1% Lt 62 LE"L £6°02 00705 ISHIIINI QEINIVH 000°699-000-708
000 00°000°GZ 0070 0070 00°000°S¢e YHAMAS-SHAA TIYLSNI/4IN0E OSIKW 00£°929-000-708
6L°6% 00" 06L°LY 007509 ‘€ 00°01ZL9 00°000°S¢ET SEDOIANAS WOJ HOUVHD 000°929-000-708
000 23dsq
SonusAIY]
aNad W ¥ O ¥AMIS - $08 Ppundg
azsn (TYWMONAY) TVINION (ISYIUDAA) ISYTIONI (TYIWEONEY) TYWEON 1I50ng AIANIANY NOILAT¥DSda HIGHON TD
19049 % FONYIVE 1Z0Z/1€/L0 HINOW 1Z02/1€/L0 zz-120¢
ATIVTIVAY ¥04d ALIAILDY FONYTIYE ALA
¢yreg ips3eTdwop Tesx TeOSTA & ITAYNEOHL :€d
1Z0Z/T€/L0 DNIANT qOI¥=d AANID :Iasn
CTI/ST :abeg dIHSNMOL dTddUYNYOHL ¥0d Ld0dd¥ HYNLIANAIXHE ANV dANIATYT Wd C0:€0 TcZ0c/v0/80



8/4/2021

12:21 PM

Treasurer's Financial Summary/investment Report
For Month Ending July 2021

Transfer to /

Beginning from Ending Fund
Balance Revenues Accounts  Expenditures Balance

GENERAL $ 1,495497.63 22,442.43 73,136.56 $  1,444,803.50
FIRE $ 42262875 16.93 3482074 % 387,815.94
AMB $ 135,273.42 30,174.34 53,060.59 $ 112,387.17
RESTRICTED FUNDS
EMER. SERVS. MILLAGE* $ 20,026.91 27,606.20 $ 47,633.11
EMS CAPITAL IMPROV.* §  128,975.86 5.63 $ 128,981.49
EMS CAPITAL IMPROV.* $ 476,525.72 20.23 $ 476,545.95
TRUST & AGENCY $ 21,415.34 0.37 $ 21,415.71
BOND PAYMENT $ 7,964.35 5,163.95 $ 13,128.30
BOND PROCEEDSFUND  § - $ -
SHAW CEMETERY $ 54,639.97 2.39 $ 54,642.36
SEWER $  169,315.90 26,327.37 26,692.10 $ 168,951.17
DUNCAN LAKE W/C $ 21,976.81 0.90 1,465.00 §$ 20,512.71
Total Funds $ 2,876,817.41
*Self Restricted Funds

** Three payroll periods

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

Month End Balance Cash Invested Total Fund Balance
GENERAL $ 77777928 |$ 667,02422 | $ 1,444,803.50
FIRE $ 38781594 | % - 3 387,815.94
AMB $ 112,387.17| % - $ 112,387.17
TOTAL $ 1,277,982.39 | $ 667,024.22 | $ 1,945,006.61

RESTRICTED USE FUNDS

Month End Balance Cash Invested Total Restricted Use
EMER. SRVS. MILLAGE $ 47,633.11 $ 47,633.11
EMS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $ 128,981.49 | $ 47654595 | § 605,527.44
TRUST & AGENCY $ 2141571 | 8§ - $ 21,415.71
BOND PAYMENT $ 13,128.30 | $ - $ 13,128.30
TTES BOND (NEW) $ - $ = $ 3
SHAW CEMETERY $ 54,642.36 | $ = $ 54,642 .36
SEWER $ 168,951.17 $ 168,951.17
DUNCAN LK W/C $ 2051271 | $ - $ 20,512.71
TOTAL $ 455,264.85 | $§ 476,545.95 | § 931,810.80

Please consider this Treasurers Investment Report required by PA20.




IR}

soueInquy (¢og) WD all4 (902)
Aeruga40 00o Arerugasn 000
fenverm | f—— e — 0000002 T .
taquianag@ — —t 00C 000 0% Jaquasagm ] ©ocoocol
JaquianoND e e — e e — ] ——1 00°C00 09 J3qWarOND N N e my SNees N woal | y _ L 0000000z
43701008 —1 00°00008 JELETe}- |
12quades ————— ] 00'000'00% 120Wad350 _—————— e 1 oocoo‘oos
snbnya p—————— e — —_— ——1  00°000'02L snbrym |
e p— —— 00000071 UG (I T Q] oo ooooor
WD | e - - 0000009 Paia 2l 000'0s
fenim e -t 00000081 fewa
|udyn RS T ————— go00000z lwdya ———— — e et 00°000°009
- seainag Aauablawg (502) el |esauas (101L)
Qen . ;
2rigs40 00°000'0L9 Aerug2y0 0000001l L
Al 2| BT
R —————— 00'000'G49 S 00000°0z¥'L
JELINESETg! | N I ———— ¥ ‘
B _u T 00°000 029 SaleSs O I A e 00'000°0EH L
13QWIAON = —_ . 13quianoND R
_ BG0E0EES 00°000°0v¥'L
2acRoa T —— 3 -——1 00000 0€9 ‘eqorca . . .
12qw3ldago | S — - o 00°000'SE9 Jequaidas ™ 00000 0S¥ L
snbnyes ‘_.rl —+  00°000'0%2 ysnBnym i e ol el e s il 00000 09¥ |
| L I d iy
Arro _ - ——— ! 00000'SH9 Anro 00000 0LF L
aunrg T — — S 00°000'059 aunro I = = = 00'000°08%"t
fenm ‘_ — e 1 00'000'SS9 fenva : — —— 00°000'06%'L
1
ndyo — ——————— —-———— 1 00000099 dyo —— = 00°000'005 "L
L1°28ECLL Zr'eLz'sel 88°668°LS) 56°260°224 asuenquiy| (£0g)
yasew Aeniga4 Aenuepr laquiasaq J9qQISAON 13q0330 Jaquaydag 1snbny Ane aunr ey ludy
P6°G18°28¢E 5.°829°ZZY SELEZVPY +2°802°08% aiid| (902)
yosep Kenuqaq Kenuer Jagquanag PELTTEYY-TY 13q0120 Jaquwaydag 1snbny Alnp aunp Aepy \dy
S5°091 ‘€59 6¥°8ZS'SZ9 8€925'4Z9 62°920'929 sAg 1aw3l| (s0zZ)
yaiepw Areniqaq Aenuer Jagqwadseq J3qWaAON 130120 Jaquaydag 1snbny Anp aung ey |udy
05°€08v¥t'L | £9°26¥'s6v'L | £Z'180°69') | OV'608'GEY L lesausn|{Lo4)
yosepw Aenga4 Aenuer 13quasag 13qWanoN 13q0120 laquiajdeg 1snbny Ainpe aunp A jady
02/61 Ad spey) pun Arewumg LZ02/V/8




8/4/2021 Page 1

General Fund (101, 203, 221, 304, 402)
For Month Ending July 2021

Balance Forward $ 1,495,497.63
Revenues
Tax Collections (PILT) 4,399.82
State Ed Fee 8,480.00
Prior year taxes 153.24
Cemetery Lot Fees 1,5985.00
Misc. Cemetery fees 846.12
Interest 57.79
Misc: Zoning 280.00
Reimbursement 294.66
Reimbursement: TAPRC payroll 5,087.02
Reimbursement - Employee Healthcare 1,248.78
Transfer From Other Funds
Total Revenues $ 2244243
$ 1,517,940.06
Expenditures
A/P Expenses 33,892.93
Payroll & Payroll Taxes 38,209.79
Bank Fees 33.84
Transfer To Other Funds -
Total Expenditures $ 73,136.56

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 1,444,803.50




8/4/2021 Fire Fund (206)
For Month Ending July 2021

Balance Forward $ 422,628.75
Revenues

Swiftwater/Training Center Reimbursement

Contract Pay't (Subsidy): Irving

Interest 16.93
Total Revenues $ 16.93

$ 422,645.68

Expenditures

AJP Expenses 12882.39

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 21,947.35
Total Expenditures $ 34,829.74

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) $ 387,815.94

Emergency Services Millage Fund (205)

For Month Ending July 2021

Balance Forward

Revenues
Prior year taxes 209.61
PPT Reimbursement 27,394.51
Inferest 2.08

Total Revenues $ 27,606.20

Expenditures
A/P Expenses
Transfer To Other Funds

Total Expenditures $

Restricted Capital Improvement Fund (403)
Beginning Balance
Interest $ 563
AJP

R4

$ 20,026.91

$ 47,633.11

Total $ 5.63

Restricted Money Market Fund (403)
Beginning Balance 476,525.72

Interest $ 20.23

[}

$ 47,6331

$ 128,975.86

$ 128,981.49

Total

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH)

$ 476,545.95

5 653,160.55

Page 2



8/4/2021
Ambulance Fund (303)
For Month Ending July 2021

Balance Forward $ 135,273.42
Revenues

TAPP

Ach'ed Payments 29,310.07

Interest 4.91

Collection Receivable 859.36
Total Revenues $ 30,174.34

$ 165,447.76

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 18,803.21

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 34,257.38

Transfer To Other Funds
Total Expenditures $ 53,060.59

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) $ 112,387.17

Shaw Cemetery (209)
For Month Ending July 2021

Hastings City Bank

Beginning Balance 54,639,97
Interest 2.39
Total $ 54,642.36

MONTH END BALANCE $ 54,642.36

Page 3



8/4/2021

Trust & Agency Fund (701)
For Month Ending July 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward $ 21,415.34
Revenues
Escrow Holdings
Interest 0.37
Total Revenues $ 037
$ 21,415.71

Expenditures
Refund/Close Escrow Accounts
Transfer To Other Funds
Total Expenditures $

TOTAL TRUST & AGENCY FUND $ 21,415.71

Sewer O & M Fund (804)
For Month Ending July 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward 3 169,315.90
Revenues

Charge for Services 26,320.00

Interest 7.37
Total Revenues $ 26,327.37

$ 195,643.27

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 26,692.10
Total Expenditures $ 26,692.10

TOTAL SEWER O & M FUND $  168,951.17

Page 4



8/4/2021 Page 5
Bond Payment Fund (301)
For Month Ending July 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward $ 7.964.35
Revenues

Tax Collections (PILT) -

PPT tax payment 5,125.36

Prior year taxes 38.02

Interest 0.57
Total Revenues $ 5,163.95

$ 13,128.30

Expenditures
Refund prior year tax

Total Expenditures $

TOTAL BOND PAYMENT FUND $  13,128.30

TTES Bond Proceeds Fund (401) NEW
For Month Ending July 2021
Chemical Bank
Balance Forward $

Revenues
Interest

Total Revenues $

Expenditures
Transfer to Other Funds

Total Expenditures $

TOTAL BOND PROCEEDS FUND $ -

Duncan Lake Weed Control (220)
For Month Ending July 2021

Chemical Bank

Beginning Balance 21,976.81
Revenues
Prior YearTax Collections -
Interest 0.90
Total Revenues 0.90
Expenditures .
AJ/P Expenses 1,465.00
Total Expenditures $ 1,465.00

TOTAL DUNCAN LAKE WEED CONTROL 20,512.71



101
203
205
206
209
220
221
301
303
304
403
804

Depository and Investment Report

Account Balances as of 7/31/21

General Fund

Moe Road Dust Control
Emergency Services
Fire

Shaw Cemetery

Weed Control

Spencer / Rita

Bond Tax Fund
Ambulance

Spencer / Rita
Emergency Services - Capital Improvement
Sewer

P/R

A/P

Disbursement / Sweep account Total

401
701

Bond Proceeds
Trust & Agency
Tax

TOTAL of ALL Accounts

Investment
TOTAL CASH Money Market {M1 Class)
1,440,427.32 773,403.10 515,034.06 151,990.16
1.12 1.12
47,633.11 47,633.11
387,815.94 387,815.94
54,642.36 54,642.36
20,512.71 20,512.71
4,375.06 4,375.06
13,128.30 13,128.30
112,387.17 112,387.17
0.00 0.00
605,527.44 128,981.49 476,545.95
168,951.,17 168,951.17
4,999.46 4,999.46
1,102.80 1,102.80
$ 2,861,503.96 $ 1,717,933.79 $ 991,580.01 $ 151,990.16

0.00 0.00
21,415.71 21,415.71
134,776.91 134,776.91

S 156,192.62 S 156,192.62

$ 3,017,696.58



Minutes of the Thornapple Township
Emergency Services Committee Meeting
August 4, 2021

DeMaagd called the meeting to order at 12:30 PM

Attending: Chief Randy Eaton, Township Supervisor Eric Schaefer, Trustee Ross
DeMaagd, Trustee Sandy Rairigh and Village Manager Patricia Rayl

Chief Eaton reported on:

1. Administration:

A. The July 2021 Run Report will be provided to Eric Schaefer to be included
in the August 2021 Township Board packet. He did note that there were 125 calls in
July with six of those calls being as “stand-bys” at the Barry County Fair. Additionally,
there were 22 turn-overs to TTES, with nine tur-overs from TTES,

B. Coverage by the TTES for:

(i) Various events at the Barry County Fair (July 17-24) — Had a hard
time finding people to sign up to cover;

(i) August 7-8 for the 24-Hour Bike Challenge through Middleville —
Had to turn this down due to lack of available coverage;

(i)  Heritage Day (August 21) — EMS is sponsoring a Turkey Dinner
fund-raiser;

(iv)  Motorcycle race to be held in October — Chief Eaton will be calling
and advising them we are turning down due to lack of available coverage.

2. Personnel:

A. Staffing: This is an on-going issue which is only becoming more
challenging with Jared currently deployed in the Middle East, Brian being out with Covid
and Joe Johnson having turned in his resignation. Randy has received applications for
two part-time positions, one full-time position, and has one Resume (awaiting the
application itself) for a full-time position. The EMS is badly in need of Paramedics.



3. Equipment:
A. Fire: None.
B. Ambulance:

(i) The new ambulance is nearly ready having graphics added,
undergoing final inspection and should be here within the next two weeks;

(i) Barry County Parks & Rec has turned down the TTES’ request for
swift water rescue equipment.

4, Station: Waiting on the Light-Curtain ordered. One of the overhead doors has
now broken and is currently out of service. Repair needed.

5. Next Meeting: September 8, 2021 (Wednesday) at 8:00 AM

Meeting was closed at 1:02 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Rairigh



Thornapple Township Emergency Services - Monthly Report

Township or Village

Thornapple Township
Fire

Medical

Fire and EMS

Village of Middleville
Fire

Medical

Fire and EMS

Irving Township
Fire

Medical

Fire and EMS

Transfers
Lift Assist

Medicals TOT
TOT = turn over to
Medicals TOTF

TOTF = turn over from

EMS Mutual Aid
Fire Mutual Aid
Stand by

Other Assists / LE
Total calls

June at a Glance
1 day with 9 calls
2 day with 7 calls
3 days with 6 calls
6 days with 5 calls
6 days with 4 calls
6 days with 3 calls
5 days with 2 calls

Average 3.83 calls per day
31 of 31 days had at least 1 call
Double Hits - 10 times

Runs for July 2021 Year to Date
3 39
17 112
9 33
3 18
32 196
0 7
¢ 7
3 34
2 4
9
4
9
22
0
5
6
1

125

Comparisons

June 2020 = 125
YTD-2020 = 570
YTD-2021 = 739

Up 169 calls from last year

Total runs

184
Total runs

221
Total runs

45
Total runs

0

TOT / response area
0=IR, 6=TT,3=MV,0=HC
TOTF breakdown

mercy = 13, life =4, waems =4, other =1

CFD=2,HFD=1,WFD=2,YS=0

Fair Stand-bys

0=LE, 0=smoke detect. install

0 = welfare check



AJIAIIDY JUSWIddI0UT 9p0)

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNJOHL
IN3ANIFOHO04Nd 3d0D

e G EAMOJASE

V[ A - ~ yseul/|eualen/dinb3 uonINIISUOD aa Ausquini 0902 | TZOZ/T/¥|  ST00-TZ
N o itejdwo) yseu) paurejuodun | "9AY UMBY 260Z | 1202/62/% ¥100-1Z
1A yses) Suidwng | 11Q poomuld /8 | T20Z/ST/E|  €T00-TT
" oA aouel|dwo)-UoN ‘N4 ON/3dud4 1@ Aasquiy *m 9v0L | T20T/8T/¢€ ZT00-1Z |
"V ON| ~ ulejdwo) yunr/yseu] Py 9101S ‘M €184 | 1Z0Z/6/€| T100-TZ
V| A wawdinbl wue/saPIYaA YIMm Sanss|/suiaduo) ‘py J1apuag 967 | 120Z/6/€|  OT00-1Z
v | A HwJ3d ON/pays 10 pNapay’'N vI/v | TZ0Z/S/€ 6000-T¢
V| A HW.Ia4 ON/22UapIsay O} UoIIPPY ‘u7 syeo Suoy ov0L | 120Z/S/T 8000-1Z
DA . © 5,081 3junf 4o uondaljod ‘py 93|ewIed Y|d 0058 | TZ0Z/S/T|  L000-TZ
1 A ~ 1y3yg /ysesL yunr ‘sapiyap/ajqesadou) | "pY uosyder €GETT | 120Z/S/T|  9000-TZ
AINN| N HwJad ON/pPaYs | D AuaginN €457 | T20Z/S/T|  S000-TT
M| N UWad ON/YIRQ | 10 ARQINN YTLY | TZ0T/S/T £000-1C
1P| N o o Huad ON/¥Ra | g Aaqinin £T€0T | T20Z/S/T €000-1Z
oV A (uadQ-ay) y31g/ysesL yunr ‘sapdIyap/aiqesadoul Py swepy Szv6 | 170TZ/S/T 2000-TC
| Al - uone|oip/uonesadQ ‘sng 1Q 98p1y As|leA ST8TZ | Tz0Z/S/T|  1000-TZ
| ov| A|  (uoneSnsaauj uadp-ay) uonejoip/uonnesado sng | py a|iAAeUNYM ET9L | TZ0Z/S/T| 0000-TZ
smels | d uonejoip/aute|dwo) ~ ssalppy | ajeqg # dwo)
120z Ainr



V| NJ UWI3d ON/UONDNIISUO) aSelen 'pY je] poomieH S59Z | 1z0Z/Tz/L|  TE00-TZ
oy A UW.I3d ON/pPJeA 1019e13U0D “PY e|ua319 86611 | TZ0T/ST/L|  0E00-TT
v | N ~ junf/ysesi/auawiydeotdul aur Auadoud | ~ 'pydoo €09, | TZ0Z/ST/L|  6200-1T |
| N W34 ON/IBMOL 19D |  'py UOSLaqoyY 07/ | TZ0Z/€T/L|  8200-TZ |

Qv N ~ Jusd oN/4amo] |13) "PY B0 L. | TTOT/ET/L LZ00-TC

V| A NWIad ON/UORIPPY Ydiod MaN | 'py Asjiep Aiayd 9669 | TZ0Z/v0/9|  9200-TZ

- ov| A ~ 1lwiad ON/uleg 03 uonippy ‘PY e U2ID QTLOT | TZ0Z/€/9| S20O-1Z

V| N 8uiuing |edaj||/aduapisay |eda)|| 'pPY MOguED 00€8 | T20Z/¥T/S|  ¥200-1Z

1| N . suIy) aduey 9314/95007 ~ ‘iguewnog 0SE/ | 1Z02/0T/S|  €200-1Z

1| A ~ skgag Suidwing Uwiad ON/¥03a Bulpjing 3D poomIaisy 'S T108 | T20Z/v1/S|  ZZ00-TZ

v | Al u._c:ma ON -uleg a|od Sunsix3 o uolippy |  "PY UOS1IAqoY £9€9 | T20Z/62/V 1200-1Z

V| Al 1Wwiad ON 'pays/adesen man | 'pY 99|eWIRd 09/ | TZ0Z/6T/v |  0Z00-TC
M| N - YSed]/Munf JO uole|nwnady "9AY UMeJ G217 | Tz0e/Le/v| 6100-1Z

INN | N ~ 9DuapISAY Se BuiplINgINO/Ad0 J03sN | 'pY 3|MksuNYM 6989 | T20T/LE/Y 8T00-TZ

1| A o Em__m “Junr/uoiie|oiA Bupjied 3J2IYIA "Iy . I MYON 0ZkL | T20Z/6T/v|  L100-TC

| A - HWJI3d ON/Pays maN pY 3IIMBUNYM ObYL | TZOZ-ET-¥|  9T00-TZ

smeis| d uone|oip/auiejdwio) - ssaJppy a1eq 4 dwo)

"JU0) 1oday AUANOY

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNHOHL
INJWN3IOH04IN3 3d0D =

Bia BV Mi BaCeiw




vV

Suljsuung/sjoyAsy)

"PY 49]|12H 006¢

T20e/6e/L

C¢€00-T¢C

snjejs

uonejoip/iutejdwo)

SSaJppyY

aleq

# dwo)

“JU0) Hoday AHAIDY

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNHOHL
IN3INFOHO4NT 3d0OD




Tue 7/27/2021 3:02 PM
Curt,
Thanks again for your call this afternoon.

| am writing this note as an agent of Peace Church and wish to use this as a tool to
share the initial response from the church leadership board.

In response to the proposal that was shared; Peach Church, in concept is eager to
proceed with the partnership offered by the Duncan Lake Sewer Authority.

The church will need further clarification on:
The structure of the partnership
Financing - Interest, terms, guarantee, etc.

Future connection fee Payback Agreement

Please let us know if there are any preliminary details that can be shared about the
partnership as we continue to refine our relationship.

Thank you,

Dan VanKalker | Business Development

8182 Broadmoor Ave SE Caledonia, Ml 49316
C: 616.318.4983 | O: 616.891.4000
dvankalker@teamfcc.com

teamfcc.com




Do of
THoRNAPPLE

I
(W]
- o

Thornapple Township

Agenda Request Form
Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO: Thornapple Township Board
FROM: Duncan Lake Sewer Authority
DATE: 7/29/2021

SUBJECT: Quarterly Sewer Fee Increase

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend that Quarterly Sewer Fees be increased from the Current rate
of $235.00 to $250.00 and be reviewed annually at a minimum.

BACKGROUND: We are not collecting enough revenue to meet budget obligations at the
current rate.

FISCAL IMPACT: A positive impact on the sewer fund
ALTERNATIVES: Do nothing and let sewer fund be non-sustainable

ATTACHMENTS: None



ety of
THORKAPPLE.

Thornapple Township
Agenda Request Form

TO: Thornapple Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Finance Committee

DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBIJECT: BIDDING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY #01-2021

RECOMMENDATION:  The F/C recommends review and adoption of this policy, which provides an
outline for the procurement of goods and services for Thornapple Twp., along
with a recommended spending limit.

BACKGROUND: Thornapple Twp. passed Resolution 05-2019 permitting a policy to be established for
the purpose stated above; attached is the proposed policy.

FISCAL IMPACT: This policy should make clear acceptable purchasing and procurement requirements
for Thornapple Township.

ALTERNATIVES: Not to have a policy in place, which means we have no uniform guidance in regard to
major expenditures.

ATTACHMENTS: Policy #01-2021, as drafted and recommended the Finance Committee,



TOWNSHIP OF THORNAPPLE
BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN

POLICY# 01-2021

POLICY TO ESTABLISH BIDDING & PROCUREMENT GUIDELINES

The Township of Thornapple acknowledges that competitive bidding is the preferred method for
the procurement of supplies, routine services, construction projects, and where specified by a
grant agency.

An “Invitation to Bid” shall include:
Instructions to Bidders
Description of proposed purchase
Contract terms and conditions

An Invitation to Bid should always reserve the municipality’s right to reject any and all
bidders.

The following criteria is to be considered for the procurement of goods and services:
e The ThornappleTownship Board is not required to accept the lowest bid, but rather the
most appropriate and fitting to the needs of the Township.
e A minimum of three (3) bids shall be obtained for goods and/or services over $1,000.
Any legally binding contract shall have Board approval prior to signing.
e The Thornapple Township Board requires all Department Heads and Elected Officials to
obtain Board approval for any non-emergency expenditure over $500.

Thornapple Township has adopted the Bidding & Procurement policy as described above, as
recommended by the adoption of Resolution 05-2019 (Feb. 2019)

The foregoing policy was offered by Member: , supported by Member:
The vote by roll call as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Policy adopted on August 9, 2021.



of
THORNAPPLE

‘I\‘

Thornapple Township

Agenda Request Form
Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO: Thornapple Township Board

FROM: Personnel Committee

DATE: 8/2/2021

SUBJECT: Pay increase to TTES pay structure

RECOMMENDATION: $3 raise to all starting wages

BACKGROUND: Trying to make wages more competitive.

FISCAL IMPACT: Refer to attached provided by Chief Eaton

ALTERNATIVES: Do Nothing

ATTACHMENTS: Personal Committee Recommendations

Budget Impact
Proposed TTES Pay Structure




Township of Thornapple

200 E. Main St. PO Box 459 Middleville, Ml 49333 269-795-7202 Fax 269-795-8812
e-mail: clerk@thornapple-twp.org www.thornapple-twp.org

Cindy A. Willshire, Clerk

August 2, 2021

Re: Personnel Committee

It is the recommendation of the Personnel Committee to make the following changes to
the TTES Pay Structure:

The Personnel Committee met to discuss pay increases to the pay structure of the TTES staff.
The Personnel Committee recommends raising the starting wages of all the positions by $3.
The recommended pay structure developed by Chief Eaton and supported by the committee is
below.

Sincerely,

Cindy Willshire, Clerk
Thornapple Township



Current Budget

FT Staff Current
Chad Klutman S 21.73
Royal Shilton S 18.67
Joe Johnson S 18.40
Ambulance -303 Budget
oT S 8,000.00
REG $ 83,800.00
Fire - 206 Budget
oT $ 8,000.00
REG S 83,800.00
Totals $ 183,600.00
Proposed Budegt Change
FT Staff Proposed
Chad Klutman S 24.73
Rovyal Shilton S 21,67
Joe Johnson S 21.40
Ambulance -303 Budget
oT * S 11,798.94
REG $ 91,136.64
Fire - 206 Budget
oT * $ 11,798.94
REG $ 91,136.64
Totals $ 205,871.16

YTD
S 1,359.80
S 20,846.57
YTD
S 1,359.88
S 20,700.63

based on a year

YTD

YTD

Reg.
$ 5843712 §
$ 50,184.96 S
S 49,459.20 $

Balance

S 664020

S 62,953.43

Balance

$ 664012
S 63,099.37

Reg.
$ 66,501.12 $
$ 58,24896 S
$ 57,523.20 $

Balance

Balance

Kelly OT Total
7,565.52 $ 66,002.64
6,496.00 $ 56,680.96
6,403.20 $ 55,862.40

% used
17
24.88

% used

17
24.7

Kelly OT Total
8,609.52 S 75,110.64
7,542.32 $ 65,791.28
7,447.20 $ 64,970.40

% used

% used

On track for

5,439.52
83,386.28

5,439.52
82,802.52

177,067.84




Ambulance
Part Time

EMT shifts / year
EMT shifts / hours

Covered by EMT
Coverd by Medics

Staff Type
EMT top pay
Medic top pay

Propsed Change
Staff Type

EMT top pay
Medic top pay

Amb. PT Budget
Increase

as of 6/30/21

730
8760

Shifts
69.73% 509
30.27% 221

Current Rate
S 17.03
S 19.20

Current Rate
S 20.03
S 22.20

Hours
6108
2652

Hours
6108
2652

Hours
6108
2652

W

$

wnrr

$

Total Pay
104,019.24
50,918.40

154,937.64

Total Pay
122,343.24
58,874.44

181,217.68

26,280.04



Fire
Paid on Call

Budget 2021-22

curent budget
S 74,000.00

3 months

12 months

Fire Budget Cusion

Proposed Change

curent budget
$ 74,000.00

3 months

12 months

Fire Budget Cusion

as of 6/30/21
YTD used

$ 13,533.51

$ 13,533.51

S 54,134.04

$ 19,865.96
YTD used

S 15,394.36

$ 15,394.36

S 61,577.44

S 12,422.56

% used
18.29

% used
20.8

$

5

Balance
60,466.49

Balance
58,605.64



STYLS
ST1TS
STETS
00'6TS

00'STS
g0}

00°2s

+01

TS 00'1S
STT$ 00'TS
00'T$
00'IS
SIA 6§ SIA -7

auauadxy / sueap

00°TS

Npawesey

5L075%
05°6T$
ST'8TS
SLSTS
0s'L1$

STITS
j|goL

SL°0S

SL0S

13

ST0S
LT4 0]

LTAY

YN

STIS ST1$
STTS

STT$ STTS
TS

siA -5 SIA 2
BIusladxy / sieap
001$ 00'TS
00'TS 00'TS
00'TS 00'1$
00'1$ 00T$
PWPRH YI8 nad

ainjonils Aed

SC8TS

ST'8TS

SCBTS
ST9TS
ST'9T$
ST9TS

ssegapay  aseq LA

00°'TS 00°'sT$
0TS 00°STS
00°1$ 00°STS
00'1$ 00'STS
00°STS

14 wnosy 4

9]dwex3

apsn
JpsN
Ipan
g-1N3
8-1n3

€-LN3
uogisog

PN/ 43
ANI/HH
LELAFEE!

J123y3ysay

saysuaay
uonisod

s3ng Auung
ELEY] mad 3
woyJoy uwioyda
N3d ewnd
TV 3snow
Aqooas ooQ
SWIEN ISl  Juep ise]
aunl yed
sduenquy
Jejugy ppnd
3 3 ooy
1Bop 1eag
pleuoq ¥ng
ELJBED) Suosy3f
dweN sy  awepN ise
J0d
a4



“Doenp of
THORNAPPLE

r'A

TRV
SR
-

Thornapple Township

Agenda Request Form
Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO: Thornapple Township Board

FROM: Eric Schaefer

DATE: 8/3/2021

SUBJECT: Training course in leadership for Township Employees

RECOMMENDATION: This course will benefit Township employees in gaining leadership skills

BACKGROUND: This course comes highly recommended as a training tool
FISCAL IMPACT: $597.00
ALTERNATIVES: Do nothing

ATTACHMENTS: Course Description




DEVELOPING
THE LEADER WITHIN YOU

ONLINE COURSE

with John C. Maxwell

ENROLL NOW

10 lessons with leadership and personal growth

expert
John C. Maxwell
%

On-demand, lifetime access to all video and
additional content inside this course

Developing the Leader Within You
Leadership Course

Twenty-five years ago John C. Maxwell transformed the definition of
what a traditional leader was with this his ground-breaking

book, Developing the Leader Within You. Now, for the 25-year
anniversary of this best-selling book, John's releasing Developing the
Leader Within You online course for a new generation of leaders. This 10
lesson online course is based on John's principle that a leader is



not born, but made. You will learn how to lead yourself first so you can
lead others well. Take this step toward personal growth and
development.

“
; ENROLL NOW }

Proven Experience from the Expert

John C. Maxwell will be your guide and mentor through this journey and
will give you proven practices to live by in order for you to experience
growth and fulfillment in your life and business. John holds
the distinction of being named the world’s #1 leadership expert by the
American Management Association, and he's passionate to share
what he has learned in his career as a mentor, coach, and entrepreneur
for over 40 years.

“If you want to reach your
potential and become the person
you were created to be... you must
go out of your way to seize growth
opportunities as if your future
depended on it." — John C. Maxwell

ENROLL NOW IN THE ONLINE
COURSE:

This course is on-demand so you can watch at your convenience

DEVELOPING THE LEADER WITHIN YOU

ONE-TIME PAYMENT
$597

e 10 lessons of online learning with John C. Maxwell

s Accompanying application videos to help you implement
these lessons into your daily life

» Lifetime and on-demand access to all video content



Tnsip of
THORNAPPLE

‘I A\

Thornapple Township
Agenda Request Form

Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES:

ATTACHMENTS:

Thornapple Township Board

Eric Schaefer

8/5/2021

Small Conference Room and bathroom hallway AC/Furnace replacement
Replace Furnace and AC unit.

AC unit for the small conference is not working and uses a refrigerant that is no
longer manufactured. The contractor recommends replacing the furnace at the
same time, both units are 29 years old.

$6610.00 for furnace and AC replacement.

Replace AC unit only for $3420.00

Quote from Frontier and from Weltons




Eric Schaefer

From: Ben Flegler <benf.frontier@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Eric Schaefer

Subject: Central Air Quote with option for Furnace install

Good morning Eric,
Doug asked me to send out a written quote based on his stop last night.

We recommend installing a 2 ton Ruud system.The installed price for just the AC is $3,420. This includes removal and
disposal, all taxes, permits and labor. Ruud offers a 10 year parts warranty on the equipment, and Frontier offers a 1
year labor warranty.

Without trying to sound like a pushy salesman we would also strongly encourage the township to consider replacing the
furnace at the same time. it is approximately 29 years old and the average lifespan of a furnace in Michigan is about 20
years. It is operational currently, however the time to replace is coming soon. If it is replaced at the same time we could
take $350 off the normal installed price.

We would install a Ruud 95% efficient, 60,000 btu furnace with a 2 ton ac for $6,610. If you wanted to go with a 92%
efficient model, subtract $200. This would include the same warranty and details as mentioned above.

This price is good until August 27, after that there would be an increase based on equipment price increases from our
suppliers.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to be put in the schedule.

Thanks

Ben Flegler

Frontier Heating & Cooling
616 891 8900



“WELTON'S

HEATING & COOLING Proposal
401 N. Broadway Cust. #
Hastings, MI. 49058 ust.
Ph. 269-945-5352 B010760
Ph. 800-756-0505 iryeice &
0000042360
Date
- . 8/4/2021
Billing Address: Service Address:
Thornapple Township Hall Thornapple Township Hall
200 E. Main 200 E. Main
Middleville Ml 49333 Middleville Ml 49333
Location Contact Number Sales Person
00001 269-795-7202
Quanity | Description | Price Each I Amount
To replace existing air conditioner (unit #3) with Goodman air conditioner
package, model GSX140301. Features 14 seer ratings. Price includes
installing new indoor evaporator coil, ductwork adaption to existing plenum,
installing new copper line sets and copper connections, high and low volt
wiring, condensate drain connections, removing old equipment
Material - Tax - Labor - Permit $4,290.00
TOTAL $0.00
We propose. hereby to furnish materials & labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of \ | dollars
Paymnentiiolbe Mads asliGliows Upon completion of the job. sl N\
All material is guaranteed Lo be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized )
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specitications Signature AN
involving extra cosls will be executed only upon written vrders.
and above the eslimale.  All agreements contingent upon sirikes, accidents or delays beyond our control Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us
Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by it not accepted within 30 days

Workmen?s Compensation Insurance

IMPORTANT: All materials, supplies, equipment and fixtures remain the property of Welton?s Inc. until the sum indicated above is
paid in full.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices. specilications

and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby aceepled. Signature
You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will

be made as outlined above. Signature

Date of Acceptance:




(STUNLAVD 411 TLL'€2$ SSTT PTITTZES NOILDIT1I0D)

SINININOD

8L0°06
78T°0TC
092°00€

8L0°06

T81°01C
092°00¢€
075009

S9€‘0ET

EVEL6T
o1

W N W

wvr N N N

00L°LS
00T'€LT
00z'9vE

00L°LS

00T'€LT
00Z'9vE
000°£LS

00S'8ZT

618°06¢
INOYd

v N W

W ¥ N N

T20C'C'8 NO d3LLINENS
NOILI37703 XVL T20¢ IHL O1 STLVTIY LI SV SINIFWANIAY 135dNg

000'669°S0C°E0Y  dINI VD

000°669°000°€0¢E
000°669°000°90¢

000°'666'€0¥'S0C
000°666'€0£'S0¢C
000°666'90¢°'S0¢
000'¢0¥'000°S0¢

aINY
ERIE

S3
SAI3
S3
SNG

000°L¥1°'000°TOT 334 NIINAY

000°20%°000°TOT TVHINID

‘ON 19

annid



